kaBAM )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors

August 13, 2020
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes from the July 9, 2020 Board Meeting

4, Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
Policy: A citizen shal state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more than three
(3) minutes, This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During this time, you wifl
be making statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointient
with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on
November 8, 2017)

5. Business
a. Inter-local Agreement (update from municipalities)
b. Office Security (update)

C.

New Member Application (update)

6. Financial and Building Reports

a.
b. Financial Reports
C.

d. Permit Lists

Bank Reconciliation Reports

Building Report

7. Board Member Comments

8. Staff Member Comments

9. Adjournment




Minutes
From
July 9, 2020
KABA Board of Directors
Meeting




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI .
July 9, 2020

Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M. at the KABA offices, 2322 Nazareth Road.

Present: Michelle Mohney, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Scott Hess, Representative from Pine Grove Township
Denise Barrons, At Large Ex-Officio Board Member

Absent: Chester Emmons, Secretary / Representat. / h City of Parchment
Paul Foust / Alternate Representative f ) ' land Township
®.
Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA f-:///”-f“;/ey, Robb Kt%e and Office
Coordinator/Recording Secretary, Penny Cassidy. /////////
‘ b,
Approval of Agenda — A motion was made by Ms. Miller to approve the aqend/{c;/f% resented, seconded b

Mr. Hess, and carried with a vote of 3-0. “’f//////// ///////
.
.. -

@ /
Approval of Consent Agenda - A mot% 1 mas made by M%K/ﬂl er/to approve the minute

from the June
,, 7. Mr. Hess, E%%arried with a vote of 3-0.

11, 2020 Board Meeting as presented, seé”/é/ﬁ///@@

. k.
Citizen Comments — There were no citizen////{ﬁ m% ’/////
0 .
BUSINESS: %7///%, %% ///////// . ////
a. Inter-local Agre //?uent -~ %@}%Board Me@;}}wf ovided %@Z%pate on meeting dates for their
municipality Boa/-@/i; mbers a%ﬁeraﬁon. ///// w
% .
b. Office S/Jrlty Mr.qjl/é/l//}v/n : ,@vﬁ/}g/e% an updal = for office security.
. - .

C. Qy/{/%%{/{//g////@; emb{é/y/micati%}% /ﬂ\/%/%fne provided an update of the complete New
M;gg%er Applicatio /gj}//}/ Adden./ﬁj//f/”/g//,%f was pres{gﬁ/ﬁ”ed to the City of Galesburg’s Board on Monday,
July,622020. .

. W,
Financia! and %Iﬂing Reportsgé; s, MilIermmented on how impressive Parchment’s Permit Revenue

for the month of Jf%///% .

&

KABA Board Member €

%7 /—ﬁ' here were no Board Member comments.
;/{/n{a provided an update of the progression of the coenstruction projects.

There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:15 PM.

Drafted: July 9, 2020
Approved:




Financial and Building
Reports




| ebeyg

SZ'818'0ZL

YO9LE' L1

O OLELL-

68'vEL'ZEL

ot veL'g-

00'SLy
o6iL'9-

S£°698'2€)

Sr1eg’L-

95 9ER Vi

L0'gLL o

08°052'6E)

0z ‘2 Bny

aoueeg Bujpug
suojoESURI] MBN |BIOL

sway £ - syuawhed pue sysays
SUOIIESURI] MIN

0Z0Z/20/80 JO Se asue|eq 1a)sifiay
sucnJesuRlj paJsesjouf] [E101
swayl - s)Ipaty pue sysedag
sway pL - sjuswAR pUk SYI9YH
SUOIESURI] PAIRIIUN
@oueleg palesin
suonaesURl) paleal) (1ol

SWayl g - SUP.D pue spsodaq
SWdY 05 - SjusWAed puE o8y
suoljdesuRl] pales|n
aouejeg Buiuubag

0202/20/80 Bulpu3 poued ‘1GINS / Bunfaayo - 0501

Alewwing uonel|12uo29y

Ruoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey

02/¥0/80
WY 9s:0}



G jo | abeg

STENFT {02/61/20 F1an} llofed VPG Wiod - (I} Anseau) jodag  S1dd3 020822420 yPaud Augen)
8.'BE8'%- | (02161720 T1m) lIofed aoIAIeg JOMed SHOOGAND HOW 020T/tetzo  aud Aagen
Z¥'8e- N Jaded jlod .42 (1) anjg-|ey 92ZS 020T/9ML0  Hoayg-ud g
66 Fp- S 9882 0000 0202 065G pleaIISRN - NOD $225 0202/94/L0  H23UJ-Wd g
00005~ ~ (suogoadus| OL) 0Z/2L/LOB0/L0 ¥oepprd ROIs LTES 020Z/AML0  HP3Ud-jwd g
00°009- e (<07 (2) + s 5'8) 0ZAOE/Q0-61180 (2) 159ld Jesg ZTTS 020T/AML0  osyQ- Jwid g
£8'509- i~ 0Z/1(0H80-90/20 1BNIPL 8225 020Z/AL/Z0  H28UD- Wid NG
00°088" - ™ (suopoadsut Jz) G2/ZL/ L0800 Hoog Gnog SZTS 0Z0Z/9L/L0  HPaUD- g g
oK'l b (suoncadsu| quinid €1 /USRI SL) 02ZL/20-90/20 SRS dINIBUOIEYL AB 62C5 0Z0T/9KL0  HesyQ- hud g
IBYESE M (0202 few) 913y PIACD B 0Z/LE/S0-LO/S0 plEIYS eng 5504 anig £2¢5 020Z/94/Z0  o8yd-wd g
8Z'8h r 0Z/LEL0LOMO s80lAleg Hignday 6125 0202/60/20  o=yQ-jwd g
a9°Lg- 8 Jaded o1 ,9¢ (1) an|g-ex 2126 020Z/60/10  HOBUD- juid g
00'68E- » €19 1S3YSnq WUL R 62/9 22/ '€1/9 '90/9 ' 10/9 Bumopy 2UBD UME'] Wapoly 8126 0Z0S/B0/L0  ¥oayD-wd g
0006k~ ™ (suonoadsu) §) 02/80/20-10/£0 ¢ (SUCROBdSUE +) 0Z/02/00-62/90 y90ppRd NOIS 0225 0202/60/20  #93UD-wd Ilg
000s0°l- (suonoadsul 21) 0Z/50/20-10/20 8 (Suonoadsul 6) 0Z/0£/00-62/00 noog Brog 9125 0Z0Z/60/L0  ¥98UD- W4 IS
0o00Y' - {suoyoadsul quinid g / y3sp €) OZ/S0/L0-L0/20 '8 (Suopoadsu] quInig 9 / Y8 §) 0ZE/0-6Z/0 samag dasyalel L AuaL 1225 0Z0Z/60/20  HI2YD- W NG
00001~ I (02750120 F/M) oMy oseg HOV 0Z02/80/20  “29U3 Agen
O8°8p5- M (02750120 3/m) 10y 159AN-IRRID HOY 0207/80/20 yoauD Apgen
ogosr'z- (02/50/20 A1an) Ioaked LP6 wlod - (Sl Anseau | Joydeg  Sd143 0202/80/40  09UD Amgen
DOESE'S- S (050120 F/AA) oMy 201G [I0MEd SHOOFNAIND HOV CE0BHLOLG 98y Amger
el I {85°0p) abeapy - UBWBSINQUIEY W Auued ‘Apsse) SIES 020Z/L0IL0 398y
ooozl- e SMaANAIY UBId () salg dsu) peaciddy ajelg/seder yong S0ZS 0ZOZ/LO/LC  M9RUD- Rud ilg
884G r 02/61/20-02/90 wuwiog) JSHeYD) 90ZS 0ZOZ/LOALO 202D~ wud (g
Z6'0e- IS QZ/EZI0-22I50 ABusuz srawnsu) 1025 020T/LOMO 084D Bud g
ELvitr IS (e8'68) auotd ¢ (O£ "F2E) abealyy - uswesinguiey o IBRUDIA ‘ALY £175 0Z0E/L0/0 yoayd
00°009- 8 {suogoadsu) Z1) 02/8Z/90-22/90 ¥0OPPEd 100G 6025 0Z0Z/LOMC ey~ wd g
999k S (gz'sg) suoyd ¢ (9¢"1.89) abeoy - juswosnquIe:] ¥ uaydasg Aoy Y125 0Z0Z/L0120 308U0
ooooy'L- M (suonoadsuy quinid 6L / Y29 6) 0Z/82/90-2Z/90 $3VNMST JWABYTEY ] Aus | 0125 0Z0Z/LOM0  H28UD- Jwd

0o00e'- M {suansadsy) zg) 02/82/90-22/80 yoos Bnog 8025 0Z0Z/LOMLD  M29UD- wd gl
0oL IS 661-81-023 - Punjey JuPB[T Fquy LLZG QZ0ZAE/00 398y
LPZeL S 0z0g aunr PloyumanuEBILOIN Jo Bjelg LGS 0Z02/92/00  oeud Aygel
0oLyl IS BOUBUSIUIEW BAIIEUSASI ou| ‘seaISS JEIBYSBY PRUY 951G QZOZ/SZ/O0  HOBUD- Jwd g
0oo0E- M {suonoedsu) 9) 07/1Z/90-51/90 3ooppEd Ho9g LOZS QZ0Z/AEIO0  H98YD- 1ud g
arLie- e QZIELL0-LO1O SOURINSSY )] UNG ZOZG 020T/STIF0  MI™UD- wd g
00002V S {(suogoadsu) quinid 51 /Y08 B1) 0Z/1Z/90-6L/00 SEHUAIRG JW/HRUNBYL Aus] +0Z5 0Z0Z/SZ/90  MoeuD- Jud g
00°0GL- e £85-/0-619¢g - Punjy *3U] 'UOIHNIISUCY RUBHRY WEPY 6815 0Z0Z/81/90 %08UD
00°0Zt- s (s1y 2) 0z/71/90-10/00 (Z} 1531d Jeag 6415 0Z0Z/GL/90  Ho8YD- g g
00°Sk- e £60-90-029< - Puryy 18UMD3IOH / UUedg ajuowag ISIG 020Z/50/90 Ho84])
00°601- + 95€-£0-61 W< ~ PUnsy "au] Uiy g BunesH ajeq ou3 6GLE OZ0Z/E0/90 ¥98UD
0000€- i (suopredsu 9) 07/ E/G0-FZIS0 yooppad poos SGLE 0ZOZ/EQ/90  M29YD- W (I

SWaIY 05 - SJUsWARL PUB SHISND
SUGIJIBSURI) PBIEd|D
08'052'65L souejeg Buiuubag
alueleg unoury 42 QUIBN

aueN

0202/20/80 Buipu3 pouad ‘Laws / Buroseuy - 0501

Ile3aq uonel|IoU0IaY

Auoyiny Buipling eauy cozeweeyy

wny aeq

adA]

0Z/0/80
WV 95:01



g Jo g abeg

00°028 S OFPEZLLL # QI Wsodea 0Z0Z/B0/L0 ysodaq
00’0 M ysadaq) jo8uI] uug sed  9LE0S0a 0Z02/80/20 yoayofed
0o'o I usadeq o8] v usydalg ‘Ao /L¥0EQD 0Z02/80/L0 ¥oeUohec|
000 M ysadaq J09u1c] W Auusd “ApISSED  SLPOEAQ 0Z02/30{/0 ¥o8yohe
000 IS ysadaq 181G o [BBYYY "BuY  FLE0SA0 OZ0Z/B0/ 20 3oaUdAEc|
00°196 8 ysodag 0202/20/20 ysodag
00°04) 8 ysodeq 02020120 ysodag
00'GZ} 3 B2E665/4 # Ol weodeq QE0E/L01L0 ysodagq
00041 8 £604£524 # (| wsodeg QB02/H0/L0 ysodag
00041 IS GRORGS.L # U wsodeg 0ZCZA0IL0 ysodag
00°GY L 3 6550952/ # Ol isodeq 0202/9040 ysodag
00'szL IS 95582624 # Ol usadag 0202/901 20 ysodag
0O'GLL 8 L2B6ESLL # Q1 usodsg 0202/90/.0 ysadag
00" LD} S 6ETBZSLL # O usodag) 0ZOEN/L0 ysodag
00°001 » vELOESLL # Q1 usedeg 0ZOZ/90/20 ysadag
00'sy 8 ¥2958GL4 # Q) usodag 0Z0Z/90/40 ysadag
005t M €5£/952/ # Q1 ysodeq 0202/90/40 ysadag
00'SPLL P wsodag) 020220720 ysadeg
0001 p 9/£86€LL # Q1 Ysodag 020Z/20/20 ysodagy
00'v&9 r §8Z0LELL # (1 usode( 0202110120 ysodag
00004 I Z9915€LL # QI ysodag 0202/1.0/20 wsadaq
00'sg I 80880ELL # Al usodag 0202/1.0120 ysodag)
00'582 I3 B2l LP2LL # Gl Usodeq 0202/08/90 ysodagy
co'Lot 8 25¥9EZLL # O Wsodag 020Z/08/30 ysodsq
60062 I3 RL4p81LL # Gl ¥sadagg 0Z08/62/80 ysedeq
ooole e €rIVB1LLL # Q1 sadaq 0Z0Z/62/20 usedaq
004iL f 06052442 # Q1 1s0daq 0202/62/50 ysodag
00’50k f ¥Z9.614L # Ol usodag 0208/62190 ysodag
00 L0k r 91620224 # (1 ysodog 020Z/BE/S0 ysodag
000G r 2918124 # ql nsodaq 0Z0z/62/90 ysodag
0000k f 9.5081.24 # ¢ wsodag 0Z0E/6Z/90 ysodag
Sw2} 6 - 5)1paL) pue mu_mo_umn_
LoglLL'ap- SjUBWABS pUB SHOSUD 8101
[ RS o e oL Jo) sea- Juawabeuep ysed 884 - 18n1 1. % yuegq uebjiyoy wsuynog HOV 020Z/0%/20 384D
62°695")- _,, o0zog ysnbny 1ANS SUIUG DZOZ/BZ/L0  %OeyD-1ud g
00'sL- I UCISSILUIWIOY MIRd AIEJON - JURIWRsINqUAEY W Auuad ‘ApisseD 6EE5 020Z/W2/L0 bi=tlo)
ovLre- ™ 0Z/LE/S0-L0/B0 BOUBINSSY B UNS 9EES 0T0Z/ETI0  Mosud- wud g
00056~ ~ (sucnoadsu) quinid @ /Yo L L) 02/6L{20-ELILC SBOIIBS cJW/IBUDIEY L AuB ) 8579 0ZOL/ETIL0  MORuD- rud g
0000'L- (suonoadsu $zZ) GZ/BLILOCLIL0 noog Brog LEES 020ZATILG  22UD- jud g
oSl (wds 107 (2) 2 d0Z (1) 'sH 91} 02/2L/20-40/20 (2) y59ld Jeeg 0£2S CE0Z/EE20  HoUD- jwd g
00'028’L- p 02/0E/90 YBnouy) (21339 7§ Cg/0E/0 UBnouy sienep Juswéoldws s0s10g g suibpry ‘apspuy ‘siary £EZS CZOT/ETILO  HPRUD- id g
00°ooL- I (02761120 T/M) oMy aiseg HOY 0Z02/2e/16  WosuD Awger]
£B8'tra- 8 (02761720 F1pa) 0sked 15apRID HOY 0202220 H9syD Anigen
aduejeg junowy 49 [IIETT] awepn wny aleq adA )

0Z0Z/20/80 Buipu3 ponad ‘1GWs / Buaeyd - 0501
IEj2Qg UonEl|IduU0d3Y
0Z/p0/80
Auoyiny Bulpjing eaiy oozewe|ey| WY 95:01



S 0 g afied

ysodaq O20Z/L2/20 usadeq
. : usodag QZ0EILEILD usadag
MM.MM w ZZ668982 # QI usodag 0Z0Z/12120 HMMMM
’ Z2668962 # Ol sodag 020Z/LZIL0 !
s . LPZ898, # Ol usodeg 0Z0Z/LZ/L0 ysodag
e X usodag 0Z02/LZ}H20 isodag
S.mw X GEBO652. # Ol tsodeq 0Z0E/VZIL0 nsodeg
os X 1982658 # Al wsodaq 020220 usodag
e : 88011584 # (| wsodag) 0Z0E/SEI L0 usodaq)
g : 18661584 # 0| nsodag 0ZOZ/EEI L0 ysodag]
o . £46G£582 # Q1 iisodag 0Z02/EE/L0 ysodagy
o : 962.5¥84 # Qi Usodag 02CE/EEIL0 ysadaq
o . 69909%8L # Q1 #sodag DZOZIZE/L0 ysodag
o . psedaq yoau] o [PBLDIN “auimMY  8LF0BQA 020Z/22/20 Moayoked
o . ysodag pana W Auuag ‘Apissed  6Lr0S00 0Z0Z/ZE/L0 Hauked
- X usodag pang v uaydels Aoy LEZr0eda 0TOZ/ZE/L0 Hoayoked
e . #_mon_me ang Tuua 8B4 0ZR0EAd 0Z0ZIEE/L0 seaydied
s X 628€2P8L # Q1 Wsodag 0Z02/12120 ysadeg
oy X nsodag 020Z/02/20 usodaq
e . ielgeegs # alysodag 0Z0Z/0Z/L0 ysodeg
e . 1255pEgL # 1 Isodag 0Z02/02/10 ysodeg
ot : ysodaqy 020T/0ZI0 ysedaq
MM.H” ” S¥GAEEs, # Al Wsodaq 020e/02/20 H”mouwn_
Z6bleess # QI nsadag 0Z02/02/L0 ysodag
oo . 05055682 # Q1 isudag 0Z02/0g/L0 usedaq
o : ysodag 0202/21i20 Jysodag
e : 19846184 # Q| ysodeq 0Z0E/LL1L0 ysodag
o : 9208518/ # (| nsodag 0Z0Z/1/20 ysodag
o . 080918/ # Q| ysadag 0202/91/20 ysadag
o : 9ELG5LEL # Q) usedag C20z/aL/L0 ysodaqy
ot : BZI5V182 # Q| usedag 0Z0Z/9LILG ysodag]
s : 08.8508. # Q| usodag CZ0Z/S1LILG usodaq
oo : SH/EL08L # QI usodag CZOZ/GLIL0 hisadeqy
oo . 9£80908L # (| usodag) 02UZ/SLIL0 psadsq
wos : YEELL6L1 # I Wsodag 0Z0Z/FLIL0 ysadeq
0% . ZZP066.LL # Ol nsodag 0Z0Z/FLIL0 ysodaq
oo . Lmo%n_ 0Z0ZIEL/L0 ysadeq
v . CBEZE6LL # Al __,mo%n_ 0Z0Z/EL120 sodsg
o, . 9ELZ16LL # QI usodg 0Z0Z/ELIL0 sodeq
o . ysodeq] 020221120 ysadaq
woo. . 6068F6.L # I H_mo%m 020e/ELIL0 usodag)
e . 88180824 # QI g_.wo%m 0Z0Z0L20 ysodaq
o X 050L0822 # QI mwo%n 0ZOZAOLILD ysodaqy
— - : awep wny ;yeq adA)
aduepey junouny A2 [V TETT)

0202/20/80 Buipu3 pouad ‘1GWS / Bupiosyy - 0501
11e12QqQ uonel|iduodoy
Auoyiny Buipjing eauy cozewejey

0Zir0is0
WY 95:0}



5 J0  ofied

00°60L 9RZ9R.8L # ) ¥sodegg 020262120 nsodaq
0050 16812982 # 0l usodeq 0Z0Z/6Z/L0 ysadag
SWwal ¥ - S)Ipa4n pue sysoda(]
or'EYL'G SJUBWARH pue SyoaysD) 1ejo]
005z~ (0Z/0E/90-1.0/70) B2 BoUBUILIEYY - Ueld (V) L0y ISoIBAID LWES DZOZATIL0  ¥O8YD- g g
00051~ 0LO-EC-02We - Punjay sauedLes Juwng G¥ZS 0Z0ZIOE/L0 pelis)
00°'522- sadojanus vgv (005e) SULI0S S53UISNg UBIGYIR 153 GYZS DZOZME/L0 YYD ud g
00°08Z- (suogosdsul S} 0Z/92/L0-08/20 »00ppEd 1005 £¥ZG 0ZOZ/OL/L0  >O3YD- JUid 19
10622 seidos eqiysoy [BI3UBLI BOLBLIY Y2315 Z¥Z5 0ZOZME/I0  ¥08UD- Jwd HE
ovess- 0202 Apr ploytnayUEBILoIA JO Bje1s V25 DZOZIOE/L0 a8yl Aliger]
00'056- {suonoedsu| quinid § / YoBIN ()} 02/92/£0-02/20 SBUAIAG diteyDley) Aus) PP 0202/08/20  ooud- juid g
00°051'L- (suonoadsuf £2) 02/92/20-02/20 noos Bnog 0FZS 0TOZ/OE/Z0  ORuD- lud g
00'92- 222-90-023d - punjay "OU| 'SIVINIBS [EQUIDRIT LD €75 0ZOZIST/LO petlls)
00005~ (ewucpueay UL SUIPIA) Jd 22410 Med G278 - mainay ueld ubiisaq g funsauiBul puowpay PEZS 0Z0Z/ET/L0  H99UD- IWd (19
00°085- (suonaadsui |1} 02/6L/L0-E1/20 yeopped Hoog §EZ5 0TOZ/EE/L0  MosuD- lwid g
66'616- 0z0g 1sniny @ouBINSul JINT ZEZS OZOT/ET/L0  HoeuD- W) g
00'5v2- 004-80-0ZNd - PUNja BYsEHa)) Z1ZS 0Z0Z/0E/90 #oayo
0005~ £E7-0Z-6L8d - punjay Buipig ¢ smopuipp suosuey G215 0Z0Z/LL/90 HoayD
SWiaY §| - suswied pue Y8y
SUONIBSUBL | PaIEajoult
GE'698°LEL asuejeg paiean
¥ LegL- SUONOESURI] PaJeR|] |B0L
95" 8ER" v sups)n pue sjisodeq [B10L
00’0 p ysodag 2.0 vuaydels Aoy SZP0EAT 0E0T/S0/80 yoaysfed
000 p usodag aug Tuug isied  pZP0EAA 0Z0Z/50/80 yaayoked
000 IS Usadaq pang 1 Auusd ‘ApiSse]  EZPOEAA 0Z0Z/S0/80 soayoheq
000 I usodag ang o 9By ‘Bumly  Z2F0E0d 0Z0Z/50/80 yosyohed
00'obi's IS ysodag 0Z0T/LE/40 usedag
cO'E8. S yses - usodag 0Z0Z/LE120 ysodeg
oo IS ysodag 020T/L£/£0 ysodag
00’582 S uyses - usodeq 0Z0Z/LEND ysodag
cooLl IS yses - ysodag 0Z0Z/V£/20 ysodag
cooLl I3 yses - ysodaq 0202/1£/£0 nsodac
00'0LL I3 Uses - ysodag] 0Z0E/LE/L0 usodagg
00's0L I ysep - usodaq 0202/1.£/20 ysodag
[ =] p yseo -nsodag 0Z0E/LE/20 ysodag
oorLok I8 uyseg - ysodag 0Z0Z/LE/L0 ysodag
00001 7 ysep - ysodag 0Z0E/LE/L0 usodag
Lege I3 Jsaseu| 0Z0Z/1E/20 nsodag
00ZLS'G I8 psadag 0Z0Z/08/20 nsodaq
0045 I3 usadag 0Z0Z/0£/20 ysodag
00'S9L ™ 18b2£184 # al nsodag G202/8T/L0 ysodagy
aoostL I /69568 # (1 ysodag 0202/8¢/20 ysodagg
2Juejeg unowy 1D owsy awen winpg aeq adky

0Z02Z/20/80 Bulpuz poped ‘LGNS 7 Buisays - 050l
[lejag uoneliouoday
0Ziv0/g0
Auoyny Buiping ealy oozeweley| WY 9504



5 40 g abeg

SZ'218'0Z1 aouepeg Burpug
POYLE"LL- SUDHOESUEL] Map |BjO|
POOLE'LL- sjuslAed pue SyeyD [BloL
00001~ (02720730 3/AM) I0MAed olseg HOV 0Z0Z/50/80  %oeyD Agger
0E'9¥S- (02/20/80 /) lloshed 183MERID HOVY 0Z0Z/50/80 ¥3UD Ager
08'08¥'2- (02720780 T/AA) lloaked LG wiod - (SHI} Ansead) Joided  Sdld43 0202/50/80 #oau Agen
00'€S8'9- (0z/20/80 3/M) lIoiAed 991118G 1[04B SHOOHHOIND HOY 0Z0Z/F0/80 oaud Anger
00591~ sdwess g5 (DOE) S0 180d 052G DZ0T/AEN/E0 saeysn
28005 (85°01p) 9Eean B {16768) BUOU - JUBLIBSINqWIRY H [9BUDIY “Bumy 8FZS 020Z/E0/80 ways
20140 (ge5e9) @BeiBIN B {F9'SE) UOUd - JusLESINGISY v uayds)g Aoy BYZS 0Z02/20/80 pecl)
swiayl f - ma_._mEhm& pue sydayn
SUQoesSUEL) MaN
BEVELZEL 0202/20/90 Jo se dauzieq ss)siBoy
9P vEL'S- sSUOIoESUEE] paleajoun |e1ol
CO'sLY SPpaID pue siisodag [B10L
00'o0L 6G00E68. # QI wsodag 0Z02/LE/L0 ysodag
o0'sol ¥9068882 # Qi Usodag DEOZIE/LD usodag
aduerey junoury D owsay ey wnN aeq adA)

0z02/z0/80 Bulpu3 pouad ‘1aWs / Bupiaaud - 0901

lle}og UOHBII9U0aY

Aoyiny Buipjing easy cozeweley

0Z/v0/80
Wy 95:04



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

8:28 AM
08/05/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2020 '
Jul 20 Jul 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 11,142.00 24,381.00 -54.3%
4015 - Special Permits 5§60.00 ' 880.00 -37.5%
4020 - Electrical Permits 8,184.00 9,761.00 -16.2%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 15,604.00 12,752.00 22.4%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 4,484.00 9,363.00 -52.1%
4100 - Zoning Administration 2,792.50 2,060.00 35.6%
4600 - Investment Income 22.31 32.39 -31.1%
Total Income 42.778.81 59,229.38 -27.8%
Expense
6010 - Advertising and Marketing 0.00 329.97 -100.0%
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 26.00 73.1%
6500 - Payroll Expenses T
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,533.85 6,360.69 2.7%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,376.04 1,340.33 2.7%
6511 - LTD / STD 7 AD&D [ Life 371.46 370.22 0.3%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,091.23 1,063.24 2.6%
6513 - Health Insurance 437215 - 2,681.89 63.0%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 2499473 23,066.37 8.4%
6700 - Insurance - General 919.91 721.63 27.5%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 2,100.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support {(External) 154.98 654.98 -76.3%
6820 - Accounting Services 14.00 14.00 -0.0%
7100 - Office Equipment 275.07 43718 -37.1%
7110 - Office Supplies 536.05 152.43 251.7%
7130 - Resource Materials 0.00 -105.00 100.0%
7400 - Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 84.00 200.00 -58.0%
7500 - Utilities 253.13 257.36 -1.6%
7550 - Trash Removal 48.28 46.593 3.8%
7600 - Security (Office) 44.99 44.99 0.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 605.83 536.54 12.9%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 125.61 135.28 -7.2%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 5,160.00 5,250.00 -1.7%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 4,750.00 3,060.00 55.2%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,500.00 3,285.00 -23.9%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 2,195.00 1,715.00 28.0%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 1,045.93 1,248.16 -16.2%
7830 - Interest Expense 634.83 0.00 100.0%
7999 - Misc Expense 75.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 44,462.34 45.391.42 -2.1%
Net Income -1,683.53 13,837.97 -112.2%

Page 1




| abeg

%E L0g" B1'966°18- 69'6EP'S) 08'955'9}- %G'¥S £ 620} Y LTL'61- 81'869's" awoau| JaN
%L SIEiT'E S5°500'FF DE'BLEZ L %0'LL 19628 ¥ 19g'er L8 0LL'8 asuadxg |ejo
%0'0 00'0 a0 000 %000} 8zZ0LL 8Z°0LL- 000 asuadxd ISIW - 6664
%0°001 B6'6F0') Qoo B6'6YD'L %0'004- 00°05E- 000 00°08E- asuadx3 jsasnu| - 0ESL
%0'0 00'0 00'0 000 %0°001- 00758~ 0085 000 asuadxg Buluie) - 0pg.
%Lg- 0w Lz 0£068 06'298 %L zg'99 81°ES8 00'026 Jualasinguilay abesli - 0082
%2 BE- 00°5z8- 00'09L'2 00'GEE") %t bl 00°0v6 00'899 00609't Iojensiuupy BuluoZ paydenuos - ghL2
%0°0Q)- 0T Eg- Q018 000 %00 shi] 0529 0528 WBLISMOUT PIQ PRIDENUCD - FLLL
%S'60} 0gszL't 0°525'L 00°00E'S %5'65E 00'692'2 00°0ED : 00'588'2 sojpadsu) Buiguinid pajoenuo) - 122
%081 : 00°028- 00'065 ' 00°08L'S %G ¥aL 00'S86'E 0009L'E 00°SrL'9 10)2adsu| [edlUBYID PAIRHUCY - ZLLL
%0'L 00062 00'0LL'Y 0008ty % L2} ouGLs'e 00°620'2 00009t lopoadsu) [ealgoa|g pajoenual « LhiL
%00 000 a0 00’0 %0'0 00D 000 000 Joquisiy paeog sjewsivRBIeTY - LoLL
%59 9 5 4HL IR 7A N %8204 ¥6r9 #2098 8167} Iejnfjag - auoydajel - [19L
%E'LL T 1] AR 92200 %62l Q0’69 B6EES S0'09 asiy0 - suoydeje - pp92
%00 [ili 2] 66'bP B6'Fh %00 000 66FF 667 {221330) AlINndag - GDIL
%z Ll £gg 2588 S1LGk %9l 9e'9 BE'BE PESh [EACIISY YSBI] - BSSL
%LEL- 1289~ ey 9z L1 %9'EL- LGS S6'BSE PrELE S9N - 005L
%0'0 030 (] 000 %ZB8 '} p'808 ¥6'52 L pEE 29140 - sAeday ¢ JIURUSIEN - OSPL
%E'E0E 00°0kL 98'89 9e'802 %Tee 98'ELL" 98'80Z oo'se [eAQIISY MOUS/BIe] UMET - OZPL
%0'001- 0p'sie'e- 006122 000 %000}~ 00'sLE'e- 00sLz'e 00'0 asuadxg aseajauay - 00PL
%0'001 0012 Go'Le- 00'0 %t 0L~ $9'192- OFZib SZ'G0L- S|ElI9)el 92IN0SOY - DELL
%000+ S8'ZE6'Z QoD GE'ZEB'Z %L0L 06°'59¢' | 021602 09°£55'¢ (aremyjogjalempien) Jandwos - ZLL
%0°001 00881 000 00581 %0'001~ 00°caL- 0059k 000 abejsod - GLLL
%8'be- T 0628 9Z'vh %EBLE zL0E) 86'60L 0402 sel|ddng a31sQ - 0L
%00 [1le3¢) gLiey 1A %00 000 ] a1 Ly swdinb3 83110 - 00EL
%G'88- 00801~ oo'zzL 00yl %P6 85631~ 8G'EEL 0oyl sad1:ag Buunoooy - ozas
%69 [uegel8 867 bPL 96'¥51 %g'B- 00'8€9- 26'286'0 96°FZE'D {1ewsayx3) poddng Jayndwo) - pLEY
%029 0C'ez0'L- 00'096'L 00°0v6 Wb GE- 00°085- 00°0Z¥'L 00'098 saag |ebaT - 0099
%8'vZ 2581 89ZLL LE'GRY %9z L9'98L 99280 62'668 [e4sUag) - SOURINSY] - 0L
%E'8 YTELE'L vO'LLOEE 8Z'PB6'PZ %L2h- L0'Ghe'e- 19'96L'LE 05'L5L'61 sasuadxy |[oifed - 0059 (B30L
%00 0o 000 0o %00 000 000 oot} a0 - sesuedxd josked - 0059
%0'€9 9z069't 68'189'2 GLZLE'Y %% 0E- 64050'2- PG 85004y adueinsy| yj|eay - €159
%92 092 S¥ES0'L 80°160°L %E'E 2668 9E260°) 8z 160'L (vavy} vioy - 2159
%E0 LA 22048 9v°LiE %ED vZ'L ZZ0LE or LLE )1} aeav/ALS /Al - LIS
%12 8542 PoOpe’) 6L'89¢'L %LE 64'GE SgZee'L pFROC'L saxel jlohed - 0159
%9Z 65591 LEPSE'g 0¥ 1ES'9 %EE- L9201 L9'60P'Y 00 20E'F amensjuwpy - sabep - 5059
%00 [1]r] 00000'G 00°000'S %4 00°052- 00°'008'E 00°082'S +032adsu] Bu|p|ing - Ase[es - £059
%0'0 000 00'052'9 00'052'9 %L 9gZLE- 00'6LE'Y 5290t 121010 Bulp|ing - Aejes - LOS9
sasuadxg [jeikeg - p0sYH
%0'001- 00625 00'526 00'0 %00 000 000 00'0 suonduosqng ¥ sang - 05¥9
%0'0 00 000 oo %00 000 000 000 s234 jueq - 0029
%0004 shale 50D sLalg %0°001- ag'gL- 986} 000 Bupasse pue Buisiiaapy - 0109
asuadxg
%E - vigeL'ez- YT Grb'as 0szzL'os %919 01'652'SL £6'E54'v2 PEFAN N awoay] |ejo)
%88l BN ve'9 G241 %L 202 G6'Gh gL £0'E2 AWOI] JUIUNSIAU] - 009
%6'9¢- ST 0.6 05'E¥e'2 5Z'999'L %229 G489 SZOET'} 00'500'2 uoljensiuwpy Buuoz - ooLy
%0'62 0522 a0'0LL 0941 %0°00L- 0056k~ 00°SBb 000 BB SOUBUIPIO - 060P
%8'28 00°'808'2 40'820'e 00'+ES'S %068 00'+10'2 0022’2 a09L2'¥ siiulag Bujquinid - op0F
%E'LL- 05°09¢')- 05'998'L 00'805'9 %6'96 0+'089'e 090829 ao'Lb9'0l sjuuag jealueyday - pEOY
%0'LT- 00'869'L- 00gen's 00°¥51'9 %9°901 00°086'S 00029'G 00oL9'LL sHwiad |ea1y93(3 - 0Z0Y
%008 0O°GLL Q0022 00°0E€ %P 98- 00°'072- 00g00 op'sge sjwad |e10ads - GLOF
%G'2L- 00'Ebe'L2- CO'8LLLE 00rg2e'0L %a2k 00'GzE'e 00 ibL'L 00'2£0'LL sHumad Buiping - 0L0%
aloou]
aBueyo v abueyp § 61 924 0Z 984 abueyn % abueyn § 61 uer 0z ver
0z0zZ Ainp yBnoayy Alenuer siseg [enosy
:om_._mn_EOO dEa )\ Avld SSO07 g Jjoid 02/50/80

fuoyiny Bulpping ealy oozZeweey Wy 0g:8



¢ abeg

%Z o8- 8515 L'SH Zvvez's 9)'£T8'6E- %9'g5Z- 2LE0L'E 9B0LL'E PRI LI o] 2N
%26 0Z'6£0'%- EZ'BOE'FY £0'662'0¥ Y& L~ £6°285'¢- SE+H09' 29'980'L¥ asuadx3 [ejoL
%0'0 i1} 00'0 000 %00 000 00'0 00'0 asuadx3 0S| - 666.L
%0'00L 6049 00'0 60'049 %3001 89°02/ 00'0 80°02L astiadx3 1sasoW] - 0£8L
%0'0 0y'e 000 000 %O 000 000 000 asuadx3 Bujuresy - 0182
% G6- ZHELE- 22296 og'sy %G LLBLE: 9LLLG So'eRg juawasinquiay sbeayy - 0082
B~ 00°590')- DO'SEE’L 00'0£2 %8 v 00'62¢ 00'62L 00'050'L Jojensiuwpy Buluoz pajoenuon - 1AL
%0001~ 05202~ 05202 000 %00 00’0 000 000 JUBIBAGMUT PIO PAIBIUOD - FLLL
%E'BY- 00°026'L- 00°'802'2 00'4€e %46 00°50kL 00'sre'L 00°056'L Jopoadsy Buiquinid pPANIENUD - ELLL
%E 26" 00°088'z- 00'501°E 00°'SZ2 %L bl OFZH- OF Era'y 00'0EL'y 10joadsU] [EDIUBYDISH POIORIUOD - ZLLL
%8 TG 00'SLY 00'GLE 00'0rE %E9e 00'028 00'0gL'e 00'0p6'e Jopaadsu| (B8] PAJOBNUOYD ¢ LLLL
%00 oop 00'0 00’0 %000+ 00'6L 00'5L 00’051 Jaguisly pieog areulalyeBIeT-1y - 1022
%G £0'8 SLEE) zLszh %89 992 ZELLL 8L'SEL Jejnpeg - euoydsla) - 1192
%z L 0409 ZLEVE 28'E09 %8 LL 96'E9 £LEPS 69409 8o\ - auoydaje) - gLOL
%00 000 66'trk 66'vF %00 000 66'FY 66'Fb (22130) Aunosg - gooL
%18 98°¢ 82 £E'9k %LLL S4'9 61'9€ P6'¥E |eAcwiay ysed) - 0552
%EE2- L6'bG- vl ige I1E8L %L 992~ gLlle L0018 saun - DOSL
%0°D 00D 00'0 000 %00 00’0 00’0 a0 22140 - sdeday 2 S2UBUBUIBY - 0§68,
%t - 0oL~ 00°2¥ 'Lt %000} 00°'2EE- CO'EEE 00’0 [EACWISY MOUS{IED UMET - 0212
%0700}~ 00°GLE'E- 005122 00’0 %0700} 0o'sle'e- 00'GLEZ ap’o asuadx3 aseaausy - 00v2
%0°004- 00°68- [oleg=E] 000 %0700} 00'gb- 000 ey S|ellele 83IN0Say - DELL
%00 000 [olegs] 000 %0'004- a0'ge- 00’0 00'ge- {a1emyog/aiempiey) Jandiwoy - GZ)L
%0°001- 00°'022- 00022 000 %00 00’0 00'0 000 abejsog - b2
%0004 o] 9129 ooo %628 6'209- TN 4] SE0F) sayddng 8030 - ObLL
%6'BL- 19°28- 8L ie¥ 15158 %9l g9 1099k 22868 yuswdinbs 330 - 00LL
%2 18- 00" 2bS'2- opesL'e 00685 %6'E8- Gr8e8'e- 05P6L'Y 52582 sagjaag Bununosay - pzee
%69 0001 86 FbL B8 P51 %65 LIER) BEPPL 52987 (jeusayx3) poddng sandwog .« pLeY
%0'0C k- 00°0b9- 00°0+9 000 %0°00kL js1-TR 4 00'0 OL'9Ly sagg |eba - 0029
%6'8E BY'Z02 59102 81708 %E'LE 06912 £9°/89 £1°508 [e48UBE) - SIUCINSU| - GOLY
%E'ES Se'BHE'ZL £4°650'E BGEPE'GE %64 18'528'L DE09L'E2 11°986'%2 sasuadx3 ||oafed - 0059 (2301
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000 1ay3Q - sasuadx3 [loihed - 0059
%90L SE'1L58') 69'189'2 PEELS' Y %O'EY 5Z'069°} 68°189'2 SL'ZLE'Y asueinsu| yyeay - £159
%THS 10’948 62'290'L 06°'8€8°L %L'E 89°22 68°490'L L5°060°4 (vawil) vior - 2159
%EQ A 22048 oF' LLE %ED ve't Z2'0.8 o¥ LLE 241/ Qeav/ALS/ALT - LIS
% ES LE'GLL 18'BEE'L BLGG0'T %0 86'92 £0'25e'L LO6LE'L sexe} ||odhed - 0159
%BYS PE0BP'E S9'PSE'g 0Z'GER'S %E'} 5908 LT8EY'Y 26'225'9 aajensiuwpy - ssbep, - 5059
%065 00'005°2 00°000'S 00'005°L %00 000 00°000'G 00'000'G Jopoadsu) Buiping - Aejes - £059
%005 00'8ZL'E 000529 00'SLE°B %00 000 00'052'9 00'062'9 [eloi0 Buiping - Alejes - LS9
sasusdxg [josked - gOSe
%0°0 000 000 000 %0'0 00'0 000 000 suonduasqnsg g sang - 0§
%0001 00'GHL 00°0 00'SLL %0001 00°GF [ilss] 00°S¥ saa4 jueg - 0029
%0'0 00'0 000 000 %00 000 000 00'G Bupgayiew pue Buispiaapy - 0109
asuadx3y
%€ 66 841226 S9'EAS 6 LLLE %482 LLLPY - BUEEY' LY 95°'16L'62 awosy) |ejo )
%y LS £9 00'6 ¥ %ELL vO'L 618 £20L awoau| JusLUuisany) - 009y
%P'9.- GLE5E" ) ST e’ 05'48¢ %S BrL SZL5L 05°20% TR AR uopens|ujwpy bujuez - oty
%0'00L- 00'0bL- 00°0LL 00'0 %00 000 000 00'0 JUBLISDIOMT SIURULPIO - 060F
%0°001- 00'86¥'s 00°'88%'s 000 %685~ 00°912'E- 00 FIF'G 00'8rZ'2 sjwaag Buiquinig - opor
%Z'00L- 0 L19's- 0t L6¥'6 00'0z- %L LL 00EH6 00 £4LE'S 0CeL'E SHUUS jEDjUBYIBY - QEOY
%0'00L- 00'0ZL'6- 00°021L's 000 %e 02- 00°92L°)- olss'e 00'ske'e sHwlad 23139313 - 0Z0F
%O00L- 000k 00°0b¥ 000 e L9~ D051~ 00028 0osLe sHwsad |epads - G10¥
%0°00L- 00'+82'¢e- 00'raz'se 000 %aTh- 000022~ 00°028'9l 00'029'6 sHusad Buipiing - 0L0%
[=1b e Pl )
afiueyn o, 2Bueyn ¢ 6} Jdy pz 4dy abueun %, abueyg g ) 61 Jey 0Z 12w
0z0Z AN Yhnoayy Atenuep s[seq [eruady
:Om_._mn_ woo Jea) Adld SSO0T ¥ 11oi4 ozisoig0

Auoyiny Buipjing easuy oozeweey| WY oc:e



¢ abeg

%1ebl 82'628°19 68'802'SY 21°820's0L %l P 1'226'01- 2£'098'Z1 POEPE awesu| 12N
%0'EL L4088 L6ZCL'Sh ¥LELE'0S %04~ 20°'250'6- £8'202'ES L8'052' v asuadxg |ejol
%00 00'0 Q0o 000 %00 06 000 0o asuadx3 OSIN - 6662
%0°00¢ 412002 000 1T 0L %0'00} 8¢ LLL ooo 85 LLL asuadx3 3saadju] - DEBL
%00 000 00'0 oo %0'0 oo 000 0070 asuadxz Bujujes) - pLgL
%6 aL0z- ZFEL0'L 9z'780't %t LG or' Fr9- [EieA" 80°0L9 juawasinquiay abeap - 008L
%' 00's8 00°'GES 00°020°'L %8'EE [ile3=12 00°020'+ 00°59'L J0JENSINUPY BUINCZ PajaRgue] - 511
%0'0 000 [ifs]s] ooo : %0004~ 00 158~ | 00158 0070 JUBWIDIOJT PIO PIIVBAUSD - PLLL
%8'EE 00'092 00052'2 O0°0LOE %L'ge- 0o's§L0'L- 00'59L's 00 05L'g Jojzadsy) Buiquinid pajsenued - LI
Y% b 00°08%'L o0'oee'e 00018 %891~ 00614 00'SPE' 00°0ES'e Jojoadsy) [e2UBYIO) PAJORNUCY - ZL1L
%69t 00569 00'szL'y 00'028'% %8 ¥l 00°024- 00'088'y 000FL'y Jojoadsu| [eandal] pajoeRuo) - LpLL
%.'99- 00°051- 00522 00'sL %0'0 000 000 00’0 Jaquiap preog sjewssyyjabie-iy - LOLL
%09 y08- SLEEL LL'GZ) %0'9- $0°8- SL'EE) L16ZL e|n|jaQ - auoydajal - L19L
%L 9,89 8¥'BES ¥2'209 %E0) 62788 26°LS 54°009 asyQ - auoydajal - pL9L
%00 000 86'bY 667k %8ZLL 90 2be 66'FF 59'26¢ (22130} Aundag - 0O9L
%Sz 1S 09'z¥ 16'AF %98 ze2 ek 6ZCk |eAcway ysell - 0§51
%0'9 £5°1L BE'E6L TEFOT %G EZ 65 9Bl SOVYEZ SN - 0062
%O'G0L [ileg% ]! 00°0 00'LyL %0001 8L'LE 000 8LLE 33P0 - safeday ' SouBLAUIRY - 0STL
%1CEL 00111 008 00'%6L %00 000 00'¥8 00'¥8 [eAQLIBY MOUS[BIe] UMET - 0ZPL
%01~ oxsle'e- 006122 000 %0001~ 00'elz'z- orsle'z 00'0 asuadxg aseaTpusy - 00PL
%0001 o0 8kl 00°9FL- 000 %19 0g'9 0L°E0L 00°0kL Slepsie sIN0SaY - 0ELL
%00 00D 00°0 00’0 %00 000 a0 il )] {asemyjog/alempiel) Jepndwoy - 6711
%8G 00°'9e 00591 00'1BL %0004 0Z'e8L 00’0 0z'e8L sbeysod - G112
%L 29 e 19'9ge 65621 %000} PR g 000 LE6E sal|ddng asi0 - GLLL
%BEL- 2866 9L6kL $6'6L9 %l 2E- Lizot- L LEY L0522 awdinb3y as0 - 0012
%8°90€ 00°005'E SLOpL'L GL0P9'F %1°998'22 SZTLEL'E 0ovl SESEL'E 533|A19g BunUNeDY - 0Z89
%1 0L 0009 86 PES 86459 %60 000l 86 96'FGL (lewap@) poddng smndwog - 0189
%EPE- 00°000'L- 00'026'2 00°026'L %000} 00°009- 00008 000 sa24 |eba7 - posg
%S L2 0E'861 ) B LZL EB'6L6 %522 LEZ'86L 9124 16'6LE |eJauag - asuRINsU| - 0029
%E'S 19518} THRL0'ET 61 'FBG'VT %G V2" 27 LEL'S- S2PEL'EE £5°800'52 sasuadxyg [|esied - 0059 BJOL
%00 00°0 00'0 000 %00 000 ooo 000 Jayj0 - sasuadyxg ||cshed - 00S9
%O'es 92'069'} GE'489'2 SLZLEY %E'6S 9z'5eg'L BEOELT SLZLEY 9DURINSU| YHEBH - £159
%LZ ££82 00°€90'L £ELE0'L %G LE- 01'08- 61565°L BO'ZE0'L (vawy) vioF - 2158
%E'D vzl FA A oy LLE %E'D LA z20.e a'LiE 8/ aRAV / ALS/ AL+ LISS
%E L g1 €258 TZPLEL %6 LE- L¥ Lpg- LE0I0'E 096981 sexey ||o4hed - 0159
%8z SGELL 95°95€'9 £9'6E5'0 %t LE- L2868 PEOVS'E ££'8p5'9 sajjeys|uppy - sebep, - 5089
%00 000 00°000's 00'000°S %EEE- 00004 2 00°009°2 00°000'S sopsadsy) Buipiing - Aejes - £058
%00 0ge Q00529 000529 %E'EE- nogzLer 00686 00°052'9 121250 Buwipping - Aejes - 1059
) sasuadxg jjoiled - 0059
%00 000 0oo 000 %0'0 000 D00 000 suopduosqng ¢ sang - 059
%0'05L'E 00'Ek ooz 00°G %0001 00'Sk 000 00'S saa4 Jjueg - 0029
%0001~ £0'66E- 20668 000 %00 000 000 00°0 Bunaysey pue BuisIHaAPY - 0109
asuadxg
%aL 50'089'29 9g'lee'ae 16'LLO'eSL %G 9E- ul'pie'se- LZ69L°LL S ¥EL'Sy awoau] |ejo L
%E L6 966 9g"L L %6 L4~ 892 99°01 00'¢ aluoau] jaunsaall - g9k
%Y 00°028 0622} 052602 %8G 0,98 GEE63') a1 toneysupy Buluez - goLy
%000k 00°'0EE- 00'0EE 000 %0°'00L- 00° 0kt~ 0 O 000 TUBUIDIOIZT SIURLIPIO - 0G0F
00'¥b9- 00'949'G 00'ZE0'G %G LL- 00" £92°)- 00°ree'L 00 /96'C sjlwiag Bujquinig - oroy
00'se'e 00'08%' )1 00'5ZL'EL %EB- 09°£88- 00'869'6 0z'sLL'e S}wdd |2I|UBYIIY - OEOF
00'grL 00'ErE's 00°'580°0L %E'E 00°EEY 00°£96'2) 00 00¥'EL sHwaad [e21322(3 - 0Z0F
00'022- 00°GHO'L 00528 %L b9 00049~ 00's¥0'L 005 sjwad [evads - Glo¥
00°2£0'69 00°B21L'BE 0y'SPE'FeL %909 0092262~ 00'bSE'8E [ileg: TN sjuag Buspiing - ooy
SUIO3U|
aBueya o afiueyp § §punp 0g unp abueyn v abueyn g 6L Al 02 Aew
0z0zZ AIne YBnouay) Menuer siseq |eruaoy
:Om_._wn_EOO JBa L Adld 507 @ 11J01d be2/s0/80

Auoyny Buip|ing ealy oozeuwie|ey Wy 0gg



$ abed

%0°29- BE"LEVSH 88'8LZ'EL 05'IYE'LE %' T 09'125°G1L" 216°188'E) £57€89°1- W] 1IN
%l b YO GEQ'E- 69°£29'0Z€ GYCP0'LLE %bg BO'626- Ty L6E'SY FECY ' asuadxa fejo)
%039 82’581 920k 005 %0°004 [1]s3:72 000 00'54 asuadx3 oS)N - 6662
%0'00¢ PSROL'Y 00'0 5EOL'Y %0004 £8'bE9 000 £EPEQ asuadx3 Js213\| - 0ERL
%0'001- D0'SG- 00'55 000 %00 000 000 00’0 asuadxg Buiurel) - 0182
%1'82- 99'6L0°C- 85°E6L'L ZLELL'S %294~ £2'202- 9L'ere’L £6'GHO'L awasinquiiay abea|lly - 0082
%E'E 00582 00'555'8 00°0¥8'8 %0'92 00'08% 00'612°L 00'e5L'2 dojesiunapy Buluoz pajoenuon - gLLL
%t 06~ 05'¥EYS 00204 0629 %0'0 000 000 000 WBWAAIIT PID PIJORRUOD - pLLL
%L 00'580°} DO'SSE ¥ 00°0k0'9) %E'ET- 00°§84- 00'sgz'e 00'006'2 1oppadsu) Burquinld pajoesuon - €121
%08 094202 0¥'262'62 00'02¢'2e %Z'4G 00°089°L 00'090't 00054 1ojoedsu| [EDJURYIAN PHIBJUCD - ZLLL
%2'g- 00506~ 00'G98'8e 00°08¥'22 %l i~ 0005~ 00°052'S 00°09L'g leqpadsu) jealioai PEOBIUCD - LEAL
%0'Ge- 0y se- 00008 00522 wO'0 00’0 000 000 18qialy pieog ajeuIa)yebieT-Iy - L0LL
%9'S By op 10088 6+'9.8 % L 196 82'5EL [R3=r.48 Jgn|geg - aucyds|ag . 1192
%Iz ZL15% E66LLE So'LES' %EZL 6262 $5'0EG £8'509 asIyQ - suoudes), - 0192
% GhL 99 2bE EGFLE 65299 %00 000 66ty 66 b (ap30) Lunass - 0ooL
%' L) 8KEe 95692 oeee %eE GLL £5'9% 828t |eAcwWwaY Ysedl - 0S5L
WOy arzel- 0%'8€0'2 FO'OLE'L %G - £2'p- ge4sT £Lese B0 - 00SL
%EG9e'L 5Z'18% $8'GE 617408 %00 00’0 000 00’0 20130 - Sd|eday B SUBUNUIBY . 0672
%G798- og'Lie- 2L6L0°1 98110 %085~ [ig-THE oo00z fig2:} |BACLUSY MOUS/AIED UMET - 0282
%07003- 00°S08'51- 00r805'GL 000 %0004 00'slz'z- DO'SLE'E 000 asuadx3 9sEa/USY - 00FL
%EOFL- SE'0EL- o1'sg ST %0004 00'soL 00501~ 000 S|BlIAJEN B2N0SAY - 0ELL
%4802 58'CIE'Y 0,160'2 §5°L51'9 %00 00 000 000 (alemyogiaiempiey) Jandwoy . 5ZLL
%'} 0Z'6 00°08% 0Z'BSS %00 000 000 000 abeysod - GhiL
%9 09'LL- £0°258'L [0 =T ) %LL5E Z9'E8E 3] 50'985 sajddng 82330 - 0bLL
%0° L4 0¢'p./6- SLLIE'E €264 %l LE- L2k Bl LEk 10642 yeawdinb3 s3140 - 00142
%G - 80°ZEL- £EF08'e §12i9'8 %0°0 00'0 0¥l 00+ sa9iaiag Bununoady - 0Z89
%E 03~ £Z'¥06" 9826’8 £9'888°2 %E'9L- 00'00%- 86'¥59 - BEYSL (lewsaixg) poddng sandwe) - 189
%l G- 06'E08'S- 00°0¥9'6 OL'9EL'Y %0°00L- 00°004°2- 00°001'2 000 saag |eba7 - 0089
%0'82 2048¢'L SU'6E6'y TLavE'D %G'L2 82861 £9LEL L8'6LE [e13U3E) - SIURINSL - (0L
%E'G 06'960'6 29'298'04L G FOr'6LL %'g 9€'826°} LE'990'EZ ELPB6FE sesuadx3 jloifed - 0059 (RIOL
%0'0 000 000 000 %00 00°0 000 000 1aY30 - sasuadxy |loshed - QUS9
%0°9¢ ap'lee's 1g'469'22 1Z8EL1E %0'ES 92'069°L 68'189'2 SLZiEY 2oueINsY| Y3|ea - 159
%L'2 £reLe GO'EL6'2 sh'e8lL's %9 6642 Y290t £T'L60°L (vavil vioy - 2159
%ED 998 $5'185'2 22°009'2 %E0 ¥Z'L ZTOLE ob'LLE 3)(1/ Q%A /ALS /AL - LIS
%2'e ziole 9g'EL0'0L 25°062'0) %L'T 188 EEOFE'L POOLE L saxe] |joJhed - 0159
%12 16'286 9E'1E9'Sh £EFLEOF %LT 9LeLl 89'09E'8 S9EES'D SAENS|UIIPY - SaleA - G059
%40 00'0%2- 00'000'98 00°0%2'5¢ %0°0 oo 00°000°S D0'00D'G Joyvadsy) Bujpjing - Aejes - £059
%L0- - 9e'gle- 00'000'sH $9'289'tp %0°0 0o'o 000529 00'0S2°9 1212130 Bulp|ing - Arees - p0sg
sasuadx3y j|oifed - pOs9
%0003~ DO'GLG- 00'6L% o0 %0'0 00’0 000 000 suonduosqng @ sang - 059
%9'E56 DO'292 ou'se 00°G6Z %L'eL 00'8L 0092 005t s234 Jueq - 00Z9
%4'08- £1'822- 8L SL'8LS %0001~ L6°628- L6628 000 Bupayselw pue BuisiiaApy - 0109
asuadx;
%G'ZL- ZYEL0'BY- 15'966'C6E IR E R %8 L2- 26'05¢'9L- BE'6Z2'6S 18'842'2 sloay] ot
%l Zae 25°26 0488 LANES 8003~ 6E'ZE LEEE aLI0dU] JuBUSaAU] - 009Y
%3'9 0Z'6Z6 SSpeE SLERLLL %H'GE 05ZEL 00'090'2 05'26L'2 uohensiuIpy Buloz - 0oLy
%206 05 ZbE')- poagy'l 0g'2EL %Wo'0 000 000 000 JUBWSOIUT BAULLIPIO - BE0F
%G 8T 00" #86'03- DO'GHS'8E 00'195'22 %128 00'6.8"t- 00'E9E'8 00 be¥' Y suued Buiquinid - 0boy
%' 0£°588'L- 05'981'99 02'E08'p9 %PZT 00'258'2 0028421 000851 sHulled |esjueysaly - 0E0f
%0 b 00°996'9- 00'vLE'ea 00'8r2'95 %E 0L~ 00°£28'L- 0071945 00FRL'S SjuUad [EaU)sa[d - 20V
%E Lp- 00°626'2- 00°501'9 00'08L'e %G L8 00'0EE- 00088 00'055 Iwuag |e1oads - GLOY
%S ZL- 00°088'G2 DU'ZLY 0T 00'z8s' L84 %€ b 00'BEZ'EL- . 00'1BEFE 0'ErLLL spuuad Buipling - oLoY
Iro|
abueys % abueyn ¢ 6} Inr - ver 0Z Inr - uep sbueyy % abueyp § 61 Inr 0z Inr
Iviol
0z0z AInr yBnoayy Alenuep siseq |enisoy
uostiedwion Jea ) Asld $S07 2 Jjoid 0z/50/80

froyny Buip|ing ealy coZewe| ey WY 0238



08082 %E' 49 29'6Z2 Vb 05°198'L2 %9'BE- 0L68es £5°E89°)b awoauj JaN
02'L55°809 %E FE L9'650'GEE SUTRO'LIE % L0k DE'S99'EF PECOF' PP asuadx3 |ejoL
000002 %0 00L 000 00°GL %0004 000 00'6L asuadx] oI - BEBL
00°000°L %00 000 000 %00 000 000 Aepng [ended - 0Z62
PEFOL'Y EQPED asuadxy jsataju] - 0gBL
00°009°} %00 000 000 %00 000 000 asuadx3 Butuiedy - 0EgL
00'0bL'EL %269 00'SLy Y ZLTLL'S %4001 00°G10°L EGSPO’L Juswasinquiay abes|IN - 0084
_uo.o¢w.m oo.mm_.ww JOYRNS|UILUPY HEEON pPajaenuad - gLl
0548 000 Juawadiojuy piQ peljoenuol] - Ll
00°00Z°LE %0°06 00'LESLL 00°0r0'91 %GBL 00°SPL'E 00'005°2 Joyoadsu| Bujquinid pajoenuoy - gpl
00'009'sH %266 00°80F'22 00'02€'22 %L'VEL 00°608'E DO0SL'Y 10)2adsu| |edjueyoay PARORJUCD - ZELL
00 G0¥'eS %648 00°'982'1LE 000822 %Z 0Lk 06'189'% DO09L'G 10j03dSu 2210313 PAREIUOD - LLLL
00°'000'0% %00 000 000 %0'0 oo 000 1oyaadsu) Buipying pajoenuad . pLLL
00'002't %0709 0005k 0o'sge %00 [11+2+) 000 Jaquisy pieog AjewRyREIRTY - LoLL
0ysLe %00 000 00’0 %00 0’0 000 sieaddy jo pseog Bulping - 0022
[ulegenl: g %5'C8 00°GS0°} 6+'9.8 %L'E8 00051 19°SZ) Je|njag - suoydalay - 1192
00°009'9 %660} 00'058'E Sg'LET' %Z 0Ll 00056 £8'500 30140 - auoydejal - 0192
8§ 6EG % 0LE EGVLE 65299 %000l [ 66'¥P (831130) Aiunaag - 009L
00298 %416 SL0EE pO'EZE %Z 20} GZ' i 82°8Y |eACWISY yses] - 0552
00°vEr'e %696 00°LL6'L 0'9LE'L %S'G6 00592 EL'E€SE SAPIIN - 00SL
00°000's %0°00} 00'G 61408 %00 0o 000 2210 - sneday @ dUBUIJUERY . 0SPL
00'ba¥'z %E'PY ooeal’t 99'4b9 %0°08 00s0lL 00'+8 [EACIIDY MOUS/RIRD UMET - OZFL
00'085'9Z %0'0 00°'505'Gi 000 %03 005122 000 asuadxy aseajusy - 0OPL
00'000't %0°00L 000 LT gt %O 000 000 S|E|I9jeY 22IN0S8Y - OELL
00'BLZ'S %E'EPE 00'BPY'Z 55°251'9 ) 00’0 00'¢ (asemyograiempied) Jeindwod - 6212
00°000°L %L 0L 00°508 02'659 %0 oo 0o abejsod - GhLL
00°008'c %E°0L agr00L'g £F08%'L %L BLL 00°00¢ GO'9EG sa)|ddng 82140 - 0FLL
26'865'C %E'98 eyl £E'L6L'2 %EZ9 99 Lk 20522 uswdinb3 32140 - 00LL
00'¢5'2)L %8l 0599011 SL°249'8 %0001 vl il gy sa2IAdes Buguno2ay - 089
9.°652'01 %846 98'v90'e £0'889'L %0°00L SE¥SH 88 #5L {{eusa)x3) poddng Jeandwod . 0189
00°000'02 %128 00°0¥0'S OLDEL'Y %00 00024 0o soad |eba7 - 0089
0009 L) %070k 05°004'9 ZL9rE'9 %9501 05148 L6'5LE |eJauasg; - adURINSY) - 0029
$'GO5ZZE %E'96 LgeLy'oslL 2S5 POr'GLL %L B6 Z6'080'62 ELVEE'YE sasuadx3 jlolfed - 0059 1ejoL
00’0 000 19y})Q - sasuadxg |joifed - 0059
8L152'S %596 19°865°LE LTSELLE %0'66 LZ8LE'Y SL'ZLE'Y asueansu| yjjeay - £159
PE'E0Z'PL %666 909618 28818 %6'66 LeZ60°} £Z'L60'L (vavy) viov - 2159
YRy %E'00} PGS LEG'E 2Z009'2 %E'00L 2208 ¥ LLE 37} aRAY /LS / AL - LS9
agesL'al %2'96 ZET8Y'0L 250620} %386 BOE6E'L vO9LE ) saxe] jlodfed - 0159
av'eez'eg %Z'GH 00°9LL'6% £EFLe'9F %9'66 0§955'9 CEEEC'D anens|uIIpY - S3BEMA - 5059
00'000'59 %E'GE 00'00S'2E 0006268 %0°00% Q0r000's 00°000°¢ Jojoadsul Bulpjing - Aeles - £059
00'052'L8 %€E°g6 00'¢.9'9% YO L80'Fy %0°00% 000529 00'052'9 le1dilo Bulping - Aejes - Los9
sasuadxy |[eifed - 0gs9
00'64S %00 000 000 %00 000 00’0 suodasqng ¢ senq - 05p9
00'002 %0962 0082} 00°g6Z %0084 00'6Z 0ot 533 jueq - §OZ9
00°000'2 woek 00003} SL'9LS %00 000 000 Bunasyep pue Buisipaapy - 9L09
asuadxg
00'Ze9'208 % L)L D0°0£9°E62 SLPR8'FE %E'98 005556 LEBLLEY awooy| o]
00021 %2921 00°0L 0.'88 %162 aool 122 WOIU| JUDWISIAU] - DOST
SLESL'LL 05'Z6L'E uopeRsIWPY Bujuez - 0oLy
0g°2E1 000 JUSWADLIOUT DIUBUIPIO - DG0P
00'06L'€9 % 00k 00'8EF'L2 00° L9522 %0°LL 00'928's 00 ¥8F'y Spuuag Buigquunid - 0o
00'¥00'9L} %L '9EL 00°546'08 0Z"E0E'r %E'O8L 00'248'8 00°$09'GL SHULS [EHURYIAN - DEOY
00289013 %02k 00'vEL'Ob 00'8¥2'9S %S LOL 00590'8 00'¥8L'e SHad 122140913 - 0Z0¥
00'926'2 %GER 00 408'e 00'08L'E %B'GEL 00'S507 000ss sjuued [m9ads - GLOE
00'sZL'0LE %Z'0L 00'908'v0} 00'Z86°18L %G LY 00°z28'92 00°ZkL'LL silunad Buiping - oLor
awoeou]
yebpng |enuuy jabpng Jo vy, 1e6png QLA 0z (nf - uep 196png Jo 9 196png oz Inp
020z >_Bﬂ s|sEg [enJaay
aoueuLiouad y9bpng ss0 9 Jyoid 02/50/80

Auoyny Buipling eary oozewejey Wy £5:8



8:37 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

08/05/20 - Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As oi July 31, 2020
Jul 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register) 300.00
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU 25.00
1050 - Checking / SMBT 132,134.89
Total Checking/Savings 132,459.89
Accounts Receivable
1200 : Accounts Receivable 3,550.00
Total Accounts Receivable 3,550.00
Other Current Assets
1400 - Prepaid ltems 3,626.26
Total Other Current Assets 3,826.26
Total Current Assets 139,836.15
Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation -54,081.90
1900 - Capital Assets 288,943.00
Total Other Assets 234,861.10
TOTAL ASSETS 374,697.25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 2,321.08
Total Accounts Payable 2,321.08
Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard 116.79
Total Credit Cards 116.79
Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT 135,102.80
2100 - Accrued ltems 1,683.53
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ 1,171.54
Total Other Current Liabilities 137,957.87
Total Current Liabilities 140,395.74
Total Liabilities 140,395.74
Equity
3010 - Net Position 206,460.01
Net [ncome 27,841.50
Total Equity 234,301.51
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 374,697.25

Page 1




KABAL)

Kalamazoo Avea Beilding Authority

mmoonwp

BUILDING REPORT

JULY 2020
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

. Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued —3

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $520
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 5
Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $905,730
Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 37

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — 5296212

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in July 2020 - $39,964 vs. Total KABA Revenue in July 2019 -
$56,508. This is a decrease of 29.3%. '

Tota! Number of Permits Issued in July 2020 - 214 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in July 2019 — 228. This is a decrease of 6.1%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in July 2020 - $329,739 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
July 2019 - $371,186. This is a decrease of 11.2%.

Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 1045 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2019 —1406. This is a decrease of 25.7%.

The July 2020 Revenue of $39,964 is 11.3% of the forecast for July YTD 2020
Revenue ($355,152).

The YTD 2020 Revenue of $329,739 is 54.2% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of 5608,832.




KABA )

Katamazon Area Building Autherity

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

OF JULY 2020 -

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 181% 3,962
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 10] $ 2,060
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 26 1% 7,800
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 10]3 1,381
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -13 -

COMSTOCK

JTAL COMSTOC

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

2

I Fe g b
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 1314 2,188
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 16 ] % 2,663
KALAMAZOOQ MECHANICAL 191 % 2,708
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 1313 1,644
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1215 358
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER $
PARCHMENT BUILDING -1s -
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL -1$ -
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 3l s 626
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1] % 283
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -13 -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER
PINE GROVE BUILDING 21 $ 974
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 514 718
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL al 1,295
PINE GROVE PLUMBING -1% -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1% -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER i 55
RICHLAND BUILDING 12| $ 4,018
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 13| $ 2,713
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 18] $ 3,092
RICHLAND PLUMBING 6] $ 1,041
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -13% -

RICI-ILAND

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

JULY 2019

% PREV YEAR MONTH

$ 56,508

- 70.7%

JULY 2019

228

- 93.9%




kaBA )

FaTiraatos Ares FEHDG MLhTTY

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

"YEAR TO DATE AS OF: JULY 2020

PARCHMENT

~PINE GROVE

SPECIAL HOMEOQWNER

BUILDING

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 64 4 36,999
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 74 4 15,016
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 117 E 26,170
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 46 4 8,227
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 4 385
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 6 ¢ 330

FETO] M ST 314 17,225
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 64 $ 15,895
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 85 $ 22,251
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 127 $ 19,419
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 65 $ 9,209
KALAMAZOQO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 14 $ 770
KALAMAZQO SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 18 880

; E L@@ﬁé _%(g T % 3 3
PARCHMENT BUILDING 7 $ 88,684
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 6 d 1,601

- PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 11 g 1,779
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 5 5 768
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 17 % £33

20
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 30 3 4,482
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 31 $ 4,693
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 4 755
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 55

_ PINE GROVE

RICHLAND

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

BUILDING

RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 5 11,327
RICHLAND MECHANICAL $ 12 082
RICHLAND PLUMBING 8,261
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 -
RICHLAND SPECIAL HOMEOWNER
- YID 1045 329,739
% 2020 YTD
YTD.- JULY 2019 | % 2019 - YTD BUDGET
& 371,186 88.8% 93.0%
YTD - JULY 2019 % 2019 YTD
1406 - 74.3%
2020 MONTHLY 2019 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE
CUMULATIVE TOTALS TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | 37,096 JAN
126 | § 28,390 FEB
125 | § 27,832 MAR
2|3 305 APRIL
190 | $ 42,490 MAY
220 | $ 153,662 JUNE
214 | & 39,964 JULY
- 3 - AUG
- ] - SEPT
- $ - oCT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
1,045 329,739 2020




00'0LT$ 00'08T°L1 0202/10/L0 AWONVL YEMTIT g 1sod yotod 03 ued| 9X,7¢ M ,ZEX 0E MON IS HISENSIOT  9L1-40-024d
00°051$ 00'0 0202/€2/ L0 vomdnmsuo]y voaety 194\ weld Jod [ood JuTumIIMS PUNOISUT HE X Q1 HAV IOLDOUd €229 L1-L0-024d
00°001$ 00°008°F 0202/10/L0 OTI LVITH>IIVH  Jeureiuod Surddms ,ozx 8 (T Jo Jueweoe]d HAV NVOIHOIN 9 81¥8  9¥1-L0-02dd
00°001§ 000 0202/ 1€/L0 sprdey] puers) /Jooy T paeoq w1osey Buioejdal - A[U0 asnoy juol] WA MAIAMIATITIST  $22-90-029d
00816 Q0'ELS'EET 0Z0Z /2 /L0 DTISunovnuo) DHY  owoy parmpognuey AH F'S 0081 AN M ANUNOD) 91pe  012-90-0Z8d
00001% 00°00$°T 020Z/22/L0 IYHIOY ‘NOTONVT  pue mopuim sseids ,9¢ X g7 & BUI[BISU] AV NOLONILNH S081  902-90-02dd
00°0L1$ 00°006°91 0202/12/ L0 swasdg Aaquperg.  wootuns pejestiqeyeld 07 X 8- Jurfreisug HAV TIVASTIII ST 661-90-0274d
00-05€$ 00°088°C 0202/02/L0 MO VOISSH[ ‘HOVETENNIZ  Hppe Woompyeq F's 7¢ SUUSDd JO [PAOWR]  HITVAANOWANOD 9181 961-90-0Z¢€d
00°001$ 000 020T/S1/L0 VNTINVG SN mm g§O JO JUNOTIE) JOOI-81 PUe JJo Tea] ISNIVIN H +Sb2  261-90-079d
00°0L14$ 000 0T0T/S1/L0 HALSOEL [YTTAL'NOSIIA  ysem Sumsixs 950[oUa 0] S[[eM T JOIsu0D) IS NAAOYUD 1111 061-90-02dd
00°001$ 000 0202,/0Z /20 W W dures eya[eeym Arerodue) pnnsuo) HAV TTALINVD €2L  981-90-024d
00°001% 00°0 0z0T/S1/L0 SUIPIS 7§ SMODUIA SUOSTEH  Je3 pue 9SO JO0I-0I PUE JJO Jea) JOKe] T VA SIO0¥L §192  §81-90-0zdd
00°0L1$ 00°0 0Z0Z/90/ L0 OTISRPIME Mg (g/S1/9 S50 SO0uRL AIBJN IOUWM( MBN HAV NOLSHA LI8F  081-90-0zdd
00°0L1$ 0070 020Z/¥1/L0 SHBOTWED  [nq 95N Z-V UBSIXS JO UOHBAOUSI OLISIU] LS NIV A4 9202 851-90-029d
00°0L1$ 00°0 0z0z/Tz/L0 VANVIR A IYHON ‘SHNIVE  ON suefd 1od yosp ,ZEX 91 patjorlop MaN IS HOYOHED §11F  Z61-90-02dd
00'0LLE 00°68+°02 020Z/10/L0 DNI $SuIp[iag 3j0d DO ] st 971s Bupoouteq ajod 7€ X p7 MON VA HAHWANNNYT 929¢  8¥1-90-0zdd
00°0L1$ 00700801 020Z/¥7/L0 ~ UVOWINRSUO, WOISTT) SUOS R M0US  g)im 1odieo AY owsely 1sod ,oF X 8T MON HAV HA T 81201 60T-€0-02dd
00°0STH 00°000°09 0202/€2/ L0 UORDIMISUOT) [00q UBIERWY  punosSur sse[seqy 0 X ,$° ] € Surjesu] TLL ATANY 0749 202-€0-02dd
00'SL0°T$ 009¥9°381 0Z0Z/1%/L0 SOWOH UMPY W[y ¢°7 ‘SW00IPaq ¢ TIM WO J/s (ZST MoN 24 JUEAINMIS M\ T6T8  E0Z-€0-029d
00601°tE  Q0'8LSP6I 0202/1€/L0 SOWOH VISP UV §'Z ‘SWO0IPIq € T SUIOY J/S 9/ ST MON 24V JUBASUMS A\ 9L18 00T €0-02€d
00°0L1$ 00°00LT 020Z/ L1/ L0 WPEIQN V[V [,0] JONLOSUOO PUE YooP SUNSIXD UT USSIOS DI NI TTIMN €69 881-€0-029d
000L1$ 00°009°¢ 0202/20/L0  ‘SHOANHH ® [HITAM VIVHO  d ¥dd JDAd AFHOVLIV 21X 07 MAN SAY JUEAIIIS M TH08  GLT-£0-0Z9d
00°061% 00°0 0Z02/80/ L0 SUL SRPOIG ENSIA 24 0} [ood Burmunms X ST 0OPUL MIN WD AOOMHMIVIL 8916 8L1-50-024d
00°061% 00°0 020Z/L0/L0 [00g 00ZEWREY ] 1JO0d ONIANIMS ANNOUONI MEAN HAV D H 65¢5  1L1-€0-07dd
00°092$ 00°089°¢ 0202/80/L0 dnuadiery saosn youg oo ot GT X8 yolod Fumsixe Summeauo)  q NESIVTIELNI N 06601 691-€0-0dd
00-69€$ 000089 0T0Z/01/L0 OU] UOMANASTO]) JOOTI(T  0SS9908 PALIRIOP 0§ X ¢ SRy jsod moN THOZIS  §91-€0-0zad
00°5L% 000 0T0Z/S1/L0 vopannsuo)) [amog  d sad jood punois eaoqe 1ejeTeIp ,0f MON ISIIISE N V216 S91-€0-02dd
00°0L1% 000 0202/01/L0 Beyured Baqoy  Moep SUNSIXA I2A0 JOOI L] X 71 JOTISUOD) 1D AOOMTEMN 8¥00T  Z91-£0-0zdd
pIIg IUnoury . . - onjeA ponssy e . -AweN yueorddy - wondpasa( oM. .. SSIppY . Iwgag _
0202/50/80 - panss] simurd g Surpymg AIUOIA



duppng = adA I g

aNyV

[02/1£/20 - 02/10/L0] <YIuCW SNOMSI > Ul POTSSTOe(HWId
sproody v wonemndog

00°CPL90C TS IN[E A UOTONIISUO)) [EI0],
00Crk1'11$ P3G [e10], Sy ISR JO RqUInN

00'%L8% 00'VEVEST 0Z02/¥2/ L0 OTI8uRoEnuon DHY | PSRRI Yreq T PAq £ TS 0T6T MON LIS GNZE 9¢PLL  +0T-02-02dd
00°00T$ 00°899°F 020T/90/L0 HP0T¢T SSBESy TINL 189/, "MOPUIA §52138 9% X 67 © Surjessuy W # AMH OF L6501 SLT-02°029d
00°0L1$ 00°09L°S 020T/1€/L0 JNVAYE 2 THINV SLIHE  N09p POUorp 91 X 4 #ou & Suiping HAV 004 1718 612-L0-024d
00'¢L$ 00°0 0Z02/1€/L0 uopanzsuo] [eaod - suerd 1od ood punoss saoqe 17 X, 17 MeN HAV YAOALS 1681 L12-20-0Tdd
00°0L1$ 00 0¥ €1 020Z/87/L0 VIR T EVHOR NOLLVMLS  onippe Jwpmq A surey jsod 87x ,7¢ HAVH I 1264 S12-L0-029d
00°001§ 000 020T/¥2/L0 sidosuo)) Bupppng voreay A[uo A10)S PUOD3S UO SHO MONFOOI-IY HAV WVHQIOA 181§ +12-L0-024d
00THE TS 00°667°SET 020Z/62/L0 PPN %R UOUINIISTOT, SUOISISUIO)  J[FWIS [ieq 7 Paq ¢ 41015 T 1 15 88T MaN IS ATHIAANYYD 121 €12-L0-0zdd
00°001$ 000 0Z0Z/¥Z/L0 E3OV[HOD  ‘100p IOpI[S [Lm mopuIm Fupsixs sovfdoy HAV YOLDOUJ 0089 Z1T-L0-029d
00°05z$ 000 0Z0g/91/L0 OTTAISHAUIN  HANOD DONLLSIXE 40 NOLLI'TOWAA ISYHATE SO  L61-L0°02dd
00°00%$ 00°0 0Z02/91/.0 weSIIA| Jo swasdg vonepunog  dwms | pue Sugooidisiem JOLINIT JO 1167 IS HIOZ S L08¢  S61-L0-0Z4d
00°0LL$ 00°S0T°0€ 0202/L1/L0 UOHOURSUOT) 2 SOWOL] SNBA\  SPTI[OUL 18Y) JUSIOSEq o) JO I/5 £98 YSTUL] NI STALNNH 6552 +61-L0-02€d
00°0L14 00°0SL°9  0Z0Z/91/L0 TBSRTA Jo swasdg vonepunog  d dums pue wialsAs upeIp oLy ujelsay D QOOMHDIH ¥€Ly  £61-L0-028d
00°0LL$ 000 020Z/S1/L0 GOBINHSTOT) vy PIY, 8P ,Z€X 8 FUNSIXG JONNSUOIAL PUR JAOWSY HAV [ 9 669 161-L0-02€d
00°0L1$ 000 020Z/€1/L0 WAL sOPRD)  oys quy Supnjoul woompeq [ty PAUSUOD  OQVEIN AMINNOD 166¢  681-20-02dd
00512 000 0202/01/L0 RIISNAd WYHSDNOL — qay "2l aIgonns o} enp sSeuep Jredyy HAV NAHTIOM 201 +81-L0-0zdd
00°0L1$ 00°00¥°S 0Z0Z/01/.0 vomonnsuo) [I[  pue Yoap §'s 09¢ Sunsixs Jo justusorjday HAV [HH€9¢01  €8§-20-02dd
00°0LT$ 00°09€°€ 0Z02/90/ L0 T DAOD € St JuAIdS 3Oop PAYIEIdp 9] X ,f1 MaN AAV HOA 66€8  181-20-0Z4d



00951 0Z0Z/90/L0 U] IMII[ TIEAET) ieq Jusueseq AV AVAGIN 6V9¢  $12-20-07Hd
00'101§ 0z0z/20/L0 T JOURIIN 101 Sunjred pue syoedem - (T s duepey T TIOO 0995 Z1Z-20-0THd
00%594 0202/10/L0 SUT DI UATHIT ([eIsUsD IB[[O(]) HOLINISTOd MAN IS WHATL 61v  112-L0-02Hd
005018 020Z/1€/L0 o]) poo Te(T 6908S9CG0T #H  901AISS [eoLndels epeaddn AV DId ANVEIO 0S1T 9$Z-90-07Hd
00°0T$ 020Z/1¢/L0 I0TATIG [BOMISH 1) 9.q 201AT0s Sumnd puE SUIPTS MO JOJ TIMOP S9IAISS SUIYeL HAV MNHIAY S16  $SZ-90-07Hd
00'501% 0T0z/0¢e/L0 AFHA 2 IVHOT “NVINANESL %0q JaxeaIq dureQ)1 o) xoq asnj woy SWIMEY) 15 gUVHISHNVHS 91bT  $SZ-90-07Hd
00°601% 0T0z/0¢/L0 VIIVIN A1V Joued 301AISS 29 193008 Jajew 9pRISA)  HAV HIMOATINGS $122  252-90-0ZHd
00'501$ 0202/42/L0 0D poog ue SPTSEIESOT #HAAIIAY 00T 03 2014198 9pea3dp) HAV TTALNIVA 9192 L$2-90-0ZHd
00°L11% 0T0T/LT/ L0 omperg Aenysof SIS OB ‘saydMLms sdacol uotaseq U1 SULITM [fem PIS 1S TIIH ANTTHD 021 SHe-90-02Hd
00°191% UZ0T/LT/ L0 IIATIG [EIMDIH [0 Suny3t 107 Fupyred mopn TIVCNDL N SOF #52-90-028d
00564 0T0Z/62/L0 1wmog aqopy WU NP Aq sovds pajapowal Ajsnoraaid jo uonoadsuy IS NIVIN A SI6T  ZH2-90-07Hd
00°591$ 0T02/02/L0 MOd ® VOISSE ‘HOVITINIZ TWOOIPNI 23 B2 AIPUlie] ‘gieq [I1Y - UOBIPPY v HLLTVAANOIWINOD 9181 8€2-90-02Hd
00'S6% 0z0Z/0T/ L0 omoapyg Tadsy sdurepd puoq ppy AV MOFINY S09  £€2-90-078d
00°101% 0202/02/10 v NVSOS % STV “TTHAOED oferes Jo] STl LS TVHMVAVHD 1122 9€2-90-02Hd
00912$ 0202/S1/L0 FEISTAL [ MEIAL ‘NoSTIA J woomeq Sunepdn pur 9Feres w moo L1ipune| SuIso[oug IS NAOYD 1111 $Z2-90-0z8d
00°09¢% 0Z0Z/01/L0 . 201AT2G [0 1D (Surysy) Surnmay] LTINS 1682 222-90-02dd
00'8¢2¢ 0Z0Z,/80/L0 07) SM3[Y PUOTIEE] (somm Surysty) 9snoT 2IMaY 1S VISVHS 1142 81Z-90-0ZEd
000114 0TOT/90/ L0 I2MOJ 29 UM BWSUIIG [[e1sun JojeIaUsn) MAMONVIN 11ST 912-90-0ZHd
0008+ 0202/60/L0 [E0Ia9TH [ HV Mol J0J Jead pue [Ims IoJSUen ‘SIdpas] JO Tole[[eIsty TIOD 1261 202-90-025d
aoortg 0T0T/0E/L0 I9MOJ 7 UM BWSTIIING [BISUT J0JeIauan) AV AT 0.6 €SZ-50-02d
00°S014 0Z0T/6T/L0 1asog Apur) o[qes eouBnuo 0o1ATes  Suroepdoy CINZS N 2889 1SZ-C0-07Hd
00°5014 0z0Z/6T/L0 T IO SIX ISIaY PUSD) - JAUM(O) MaNapeIFdn soralag 1S CINZE N 1806 Gbe-€0-02ad
00°'5¥1$ Oziz/ez/L0 VAIVS %8 NIAT SANOD wod punosBur  1¢ FIIVIN HATIS 0v801  1+2-0-02Hd
00051¢ 0z0Z/22/L0 HHSANLL 2 O AMIVH ‘TTOIS 90[AISS PUNOISISPUN O} PEOUISAC THOX SUIIIIMS 10 OOMACTIM 8F00T  0FZ-C0-0ZHd
005¢ct 020Z/L1/L0 SIOIDBIIUOT) DTS PRIEPHOSTOT) WO MAN AAY WWEARIIIS M\ $ZI8  0ST-SO-0THI
G09tes 0202/91/L0 DTT9MRIE DOY 100d J00PUT 15 QOOMEIVI 8916 622-50-02Hd
000¢14$ 020z /¥Z/ 10 AWV ® V QIVHOIE MaOENT Tood punoJiuy JAY (ID " SSE6 £72-€0-0THd
00°s51$ 0Z0Z/51/.L0 07y IO 195G wooIpaq L1015 PUZ JO TOWIPPY HAV O 1S 9Z2-¢0-0THd
00'sees 0z0z/¢1/L0 STOIOBINIOT) OTIOA[H PAEPIOSTOT) QUIOY MIN TULAING A\ £608  $22-€0-0Z7d
000214 020Z/01/40 97y Yoo Ay H(OPRIS [eIJUSpISaI) [[eisul 107e10U08 pue spriSdn JINV 00T (T TTSINTEAS N €S, 122-60-0zad
00°0zed 0202/60/L0 $TO)DENUOT) DII3F PIIEPHOSTOT) STIOY MON AV TUBAILIMIS A\ 8018 612-S0-0THd
00°/9¢% 020Z/90/L0 YT I 3O Yo [ ey UONOTIISUOD MAN 1S (INZE N 8188 C1Z-€0-02Hd
TEdTdd[q
polng Tamowry - ponss] 91eQl . AuweNuenddy wondmosaq JjIom - ssaIppy gpmmeg |

0202/£0/80

iR 9P ATpUOI



00691
00'0%1$
00°STLE
00'GSTH
00'0¢14
000014
00°591%
00°5¥2$
00°'S914
00°052$
00°101%
006714
00°5.z8
0005z}
000LTS
00'T0TS
00°0Sz4
Qo'szi
00°5z14
00°6514
00°651$
00°5024$

0070114
000114
00'¢8z$
00011%
005014
00°9¥1$
00°021$

001628

00011
00°291%
00'001%
00'611$

00¥S1°%¢

0Z0Z/90/L0 ary 2p Sunust] aary [og
020Z/90/ L0 MO 79 UAET BIISUING
0Z0z/90/L0 IV 29 Buneap] Iy [Py
0Z02/20/L0 Buroory 2 Suneaty wogaIN
0Z0Z/0¢/L0 JamoJ 7 UMET LWsTINg
0Z02/0¢/ L0 yT1ouedor] % S
0ToT/8T/ L0 iy % Sunesyy 97Ty [P
0e0z/LT/ L0 Suroor) 7 Junear] s 38z
0e0T/LT/ L0 my 7p Sunesy 21y [Pg
0c0T/iz/L0 [BOUBYISI] |-V
0Z0T/¥2/ L0 07) poo, U
0Z0Z/£2/L0 vopersSuyey swloy
0202/T2/ L0 oy BuruonTpuon) Iy 2p 3uneat] gi
0c0z/L1/L0 [BOTUBRI] |-V
0Z0Z/¥1/ L0 [ETUBYISAT STV
0Z0Z/60/L0 10177, UTWE(Uag
0Z0Z/60/ L0 [ESTBPI [-V
0202/60/L0 vopes=duyay stafoy
0Z0Z/80/L0 Bunoon) 2p Junesry pdooasparp
0Z0Z/80/L0 Sunoon 2p Surespy pSoocasparp
0z0T/80/L0 Suroor) 2 Suneary pSooasparp
0202/80/ L0 Suroor) 2 Suneal] 10gaTN
‘PO Te30,
0ZOT/LT/L0 IBMOJ 7Y TAE] BIISTI)S
Oz0T/LY/LO T00] 29 TAET BWISUIDIG
QT0T/ €2/ L0 LRI CUETEA
0202 /60/L0 IIMOJ 2§ UME] BIUSUIANG
0202/90/L0 d SINNEQ NILSOV
0202/1¢/L0 OTT 2% D0
0Z0T/LZ/ L0 T WIPTY
0202/02/ L0 STIOR[H ULATIY]
0ZOZ/L1/L0 Jamod 29 UMET BUSTINGg
0Z0Z/L1/L0 2131097 SuE] ARuno))
0202/91/L0 UBBIOTA] JO $11sdS UOHEPUNO]
020Z/€1/ L0 _ -ouy 4y udhg

ISUTIPIONT 29 O/ “90BWIN] Jo juaurade[day

[[eIsUT IOJRISUSD)
JusuIRdR[dal DV

wemose[dar DV 2 sovuIy

[T2I5U] I0JRISUDL)

juey Sunsrxe 03 dnyjooy Iojerouas)
aueoridal OV AH

jesy 100} UL JUBIPET UILM WIeq 3[04
yweweoe[dal DV AH

SUIOY MAN

Justmased[al 121eaT] I95e A
yuamese(dar OV

o8ems ur 10120y SWSURYLWIOY MAN
OUIOT MON

wooIpaq meu 10 Ov/dumd jeey y1yds Turm yo wone[fEISUy

Juourose[dal wIeay Isje M
QUIOY MAN

yuewsaerdar Oy
jusweoe[dor Hy

JusteoE[dar Io[pURH IV I OV
Jusuar]dal Dy 7y 2ovILIN,]

ressut dumd jeaty 1rpds o 79 soerdag

[[PISTI I0JEIeuan)
[[2ISUI IOJBISUSL)
SWOY MIN,

{[EISUL I0JRISUaD)

SEFES9TSOT #IAWEq ofod TuysIXe o) 201AISS JAV 00T
1qes Jepun 29 ysepdsyoeq ur sydesar enxe ‘sq3r ues Surppe

[eod punos3uy

AUWIOT] MAN

T[e1SUI I0YRISTaL)
YSTUI] JUSUIASeE
dumd dums 107 1900

(are)y ASUPTY SUTUSS2I) §195 Jo1I9] [SURYD 7 [TeISUY

HAAY HTAVD €08 887-90-0€d

AT IONVIN T1CT  S82-20-0ZINd

HAV HOTANLSHMA N §12F  £8¢0-90-0¢Nd

Td NIV 90017 I8C-90-0CNd

HAV 99 0.L65 08¢ €0-02Nd

NTATIHIITADNH €9201  6¥¢-C0-0ZNd

A dOa 19OV S129  She-c00ciNd

HHA0298 Tre-e0-0ciNd

HAV T d 16001 6¢et0-0cNd

DAY JUEAIMS M 8018 e E0-0CINd

HAV QOOMATHONH 09¢8 08£-20-0CINd

LS ISTe N 09¢S  L2820-0CINd

IS HHMIOTT 426 Foee0-02Wd

WEANIUG X €608 FIE-e0-0Z2Wd

HAV D d 1eL8  602-£0-0ZNd

A HO0ANM 1OV 81€9  F0E-¢0-0ZNd

HAVY Wweaslms A 2608  00¢-20-02Nd

AT AOOMATIMN 82907 L6T-E0-0CAL

A AOOMATTIM 6466  962-¢0-02W.d

Hd AVAITINOA 8L20T  +62-¢0-02d

IS OOMANOILLOD T8SL  T6T-0-0¢WNd

ID H3IVTI NHAAIH A 1949 062-20-0Cd
[ETEA

a4 ISITOIR J JO FOQUINN]

LS aN¢Z 00¥e

M HIOHS HHVT 0982¢C
NTAHTV3INI 0887¢
YA JIOHS HAV'1 0Zeee
(I "HSI €11¢e

LS d1DYHLLNG e0ek
HAV 4O.LO0Ud €229

LS HL8Z S 0T+¢
NTHENId HLIHA S1¢6
N STHLNAOH 655¢

LS HI19Z S 08¢

Qd TIND 0109 -

9¥C-02-02dd
¥eC0g-0Tdd
1¢e-0z-0cdd
0Z¢-02-0cdd
LT 0Z-0¢dd
LSZ-L0-0CHd
¥ L0-0CHd
6£C-L070CHd
§¢Z-L070CHd
£eT-L0°0¢dd
8CC-L0-0THd
£CT-L00CHd



00°669¢
00°669¢
(105694
005694
(0°569%
00°569%
CIRTAR
00'seT
00099%
00GzT$
00'0¢T$
00° Gt
000514
00'6Z1%
00°9:2%
00'657$
00°621$
00°551%
00'6S1$
00'6T1$
001014
00 1014
00°101$
00°'SSTH
00'101%
00°'SZTé
00°T01§
00°01€$
00°Z14
00°SSTE
001014
00°501%
00'sz1$
00°s214
00'sZ14
00°652¢
0070014
00'5Z 1%

0202/L2/L0
0T0T/iz/L0
0Z02/L2/L0
0T0Z/LZ/L0
0TOT/ LT/ L0
0Z0Z/LZ/10
0202/ LT/ L0
0z0Z/0¢/L0
0zZ0Z/LZ/L0
0Z0T/TT/LO
020Z/02/L0
0Z0Z/0Z/L0
0202/ LT/ LD
0ZOZ/LT/ L0
0T0Z/C1/L0
0z0z/<1/ L0
0Z0T/€1/L0
0Z0T/60/L0
020z /80/L0
0Z0T/L0/LO
020T/90/ L0
0T0T/90/L0
0Z0Z/10/L0
0z0T/1E/ L0
0Z0Z/6T/ L0
020Z/62/L0
020Z/ LT/ L0
0TOT/¥T/L0
0T0T/€C/L0
0ZOT/€2/L0
0Z0Z/TT/ L0
0z0zZ/0Z/L0
0Z0T/0T/ L0
0Z0Z/91/L0
0Z0T/91/L0
0TOT/S1/L0
0T0Z/ €2/ L0
0Z0Z/€1/L0

SIDIATDG [EIUBYDIA SHULIL)
SOOTATSG [EIUBYII|Y SIWIIL)
SIOTATOG [EITUBL[IS] SIWIIL)
$ITATIG [EITUBTDI] SIWIL)
S3TATIG [EITUBTDI] SIURIL)
$30TAFOG [EITUBTIIJA] SIUNIL)

uonerasuyey sredoy
[EORERI I1D

UON090I] 931 Ipedug
TOREITUIY swdoy[

U] RIWS-PIOHEIS

U] AT A

JOMOJ %) UMET BWSTUIIG
Fupoon) 3 duneery pBooaspasp
§201813G SWHT UQ) S ABUOCT

07} POOM, UE(T

uoperaSuyay srafoy
voneraBLyay sre8oy

Bunooy) % Suneagy pSocasparp
[EDIUBYISPA] YOOI

07) POOM, UE(T

[ESTUBYDOJA] UOSPIEUF T
TESTUBYRW 1D

goon) 2 3unrely plooasparp
B 9OUBUSITE 9T,

Suroory 2p Sunesyy pSooaspazp
00 pooyy vE(

Funoor) 2 Bupeoay] s a8zop]
Furoony 2 Funesy re0QRIN
Buroony 7p Sunes]T 300qIN
[EOTUEUDOTA] UOSPIEL ]

AOd % VOISSH[ ‘HOVITEIIZ
Suroon) 7p Junesyy pdooaspaip
Furoon) 2 Funes P0qa1N
8urjoor) 2 SunNEE FOQIIN
HALSOUL [ Y IAL ‘NOSIIA
voneRdmsy -V

surjoor) % funesyy ploocAaparp

V % o0ruII(g¢ 2 VE SV 6FLS ‘LLS ‘SFLS “EVLS ‘THLS
V % 20euing(dzZ ¥ VT SMV) 60LS ‘LPLS ‘SPLS “EPLS “THLS
V 2 o0vum (g1 % VI SIAV) 65LS “LPLS ‘SPLS ELS “IPLS
$ “S9LS €9LS T9LS ‘65L5{01) stuawmsaedal Oy 79 aovwmy
$ ‘S9LS "E9LE “T9LE “6£L5(01) Stustnasrdar Dy 29 sovwmy
$°C9LS “€9LS “19LS ‘6SL5(0T) Stuswaoeldal DY 2 93LUIN]

dumd jeoy
[Te1sut OV

1 ‘Fuip(ing oy oyt Apddns 1o Woly Uew 7] A0 Surumny

JmBWRIefdal Oy

uonereBLgel 5p 9Z30Y UL [BA
UOTJONLISTIOD MAN

[[BISUL JOJRI2TAL)

yemase[dal Oy

18q 7 ‘sen) 1N LI - STWSAS VA { TOLONNSUIod MON

[[BISUL ) 79 S0BILML]
juouraoe[dal Dy

JuatsoE[dal 1)y 79 90BN
weeider DV sovtng
irun Je[puey Jare [[e)su]
Tuswaoe[dar 1aje 1B
THORIO0E[da JoTROY JA1BM
[[BISUL IDTB2T] IDTRM

0V % sovumy soe[day
Iateay Iolesm eoe[day]
Juamese[dal sovLmg
Justmsorfdal 1o1Ray IojE M

Ispumn Jo 9901d [[BIUS PUB JI0MINUP 1)/ ‘90euimy - TOUIPPY

[esu vy
Jaam9oerdal DV 2 90BUIN,]

juoweseda Ie1BaT] I9)E AN

WOOIpH 79 B3I AIPUNE] ‘YIeq [jiy - UOTHPPY

yuoumaor[da1 Dy
Jusurasepdar soewmy
ymamaoe[dar Dy

my Fupoepday - 07/€7/L0°8e1eS U wool Apune] Surso[ouyg
J2151 T91I99]9 JO oy Ul woy 391 e Jo ¢ aaowsy

yuawaoeidax vy

¢ Suwpmg vy MO S6b
G Supfng vmy O 61k
G Suprmg umy O S6ip
¥ Suwpimg vmy [ S6¥p
¥ SutpIImg uny MO S6kp
¥ Suiprmg vy (MO G6th
IS H.ISE N 869+
TAV H T 8€¥6

MA@ FIOVID SV SLbE
TAV NI H £29L

1S WHATY T/22C

HAY T H 0015
N'TANId HLIFHMA §126
HAY H 3 S159

LS WHATY 61

IS SNOD T T6LS
NTATIITAVA 6556

¥A TIDINALLVE 1240
AV H 1 1918

M TTND SE09

WA TAOD AANVS 8281
LS VIHINAD £.9

IS SO0 AN +S11
1S NOTOS 92¥

ureN | 0THE

HAY ODOVIIHD 80L
ANVI VO MOV I 1687
QUBY Z0/T

M1 ILMIVZ VYN €091
LS RANTO T1H€

HAV NOLSHM 099%

V HLTVAANOWNOD 2181
HAV 1AV L08

AA YONVIA €PET

HAV THSOW & €IF

IS NACYHD T1T1

HAV YNHIMV 09

TAY TITHSNOATA ¥29¢

e L0-0ZNd
O¥e-L0-0CNd
6CC-L0-0ZNd
8e¢-L0-0ZNd
LEEL00ZNd
9¢¢-L0-02Nd
et L0-0ZNd
£eeL0-0ZNd
9¢¢-L0-0ZNd
€2e-L00ZNd
0C¢-L0-0ZNd
61&-L0-02Nd
£1€-L0-02Nd
S1¢-L0-02Nd
90¢-L0-0ZNd
SO¢-L0-0dNd
YOe-LO-0TNd
86C-LO0TIN
162-L0-0CNd
68¢- L0 02N
LB L0 0T
¥82-LO-0ZN
€0Z-LO-0ZINd
€9¢-90-0CNd
8re-90-0CNd
LPE90-0ZNd
EPe-90-0CINd
1££-90-0ZNd
62¢-90-0ZNd
82¢90-02Nd
GCe90-02Nd
12¢-90-0ZNd
81¢-90-02Nd
¢1¢790-02Nd
11¢-90-0cNd
01¢-90-0cNd
80¢-90-0CNd
£0E-90-0ZNd



00'¢91$ 0T0Z/62/ L0 Fuqunyg D¢
00°007% 0Z0Z/LZ/ L0 STONN[OS WPE OO
00°001% 0Z0Z/¥T/LO ouT prIEqYNE A 98T
00°501% 020z / e/ L0 T Sunoenuony DHY
000014 020C/¥T/ L0 Uy Sunest] 2 Suiqumg SSTOYPOOMm
00ro01Y 0T0z/¥e/ L0 uy Suneay] 23 SmquM] SSNOYPOOM
00'591$ 0202/12/ L0 uper(] 2 Suquinig Aend)
00°ELL$ 0T0z/0T/L0 Suqungg ooy
00°¢oT$ 00T /0T/L0 MOd 7 VDISSH[ MOV TINIIZ
00°CLT$ 0202 /ST/L0 THLSAUL [ ¥HIAL NOSTIA
00°00T4¢ 0Z0Z/01/L0 sTOnN[og e OMQ)
000014 020Z/01/40 T Swqumig A7y
0070014 0Z0Z/90/ L0 vy Sunesy 7p Swqum] 2S00YPOOAR
00°8sz$ 020T/12/L0 Surqumg 28eyr0 g
00°8524 0T0zT/12/L0 Suiqunyg s8mr0g
00'001% 0T0T/1¢/L0 SIWOL] UMD US[[Y
00°001$ 0z0T/1¢/L0 SOWIOT | UKAPH WSV
00°601¢ 020T/€1/ .10 07) pooy, UEC]
0002z$ 0202/€1/20  TTIH = [WVITIA “TTHIINVD
00'12S°S1$ P r#10L
00'sS1g 0c0g/ee/ L0 Sunoony % Suneayy pdooaspary
000¢1E 0Z0T/L1/ LD MO 29 UMNET BWISTISIG
00'seiE 0Z0Z/¢1/ L0 Supoor) % Sunear] ploosapazp
0051 020Z/01/L0 1y 2p Bugeapy a1y [Py
00'0ET§ 0202/60/ L0 FM0J 7p TMET BIUSTIAG
00GZ1$ 0Z0Z/80/ L0 Sunooy) % Sunes]] pSooaspaip
00°6Z1$ 0Z02/90/L0 OV 7 Suneel] ofe(T 2
00°¢9z$ 020T/20/L0 [EITUBIIRA] URMEIYEN
00°GTES 0T0Z/10/L0 ST [e3shrD)
00 TLCE 0Z0Z/1¢/L0 auy 8 Jloqrang
00°0€1$ 0TOT/LL/LO 7y 29 Sunesyy sTe(T oy
00°SZ14 0T0Z/80/ L0 Suroon) 2 Suneer] pYoosaparp
o0 totf 0z02/1¢/L0 07) poop UE(T
000028 0Z0Z/6T/L0 IV AH % UONOTIISUOT) 9[A0H]
0005 1§ 020Z/8Z/ L0 1wy 2p Bunesf] 91Ty PY

[opouIal ey
SOLIOSSS00. “SaIXI] ‘[Tem ‘qul
uawesedat sajeay 1s1e M
apIm s1qnop oy dn ooy
justmoedar Isjeay 191 M
JuatHaoRfdal I818eT] I31e M

Tuod I0jBM 9 ISBAY “19TI0) PUE YIS ‘yyeq smejsdn ur y8noy
WOOIE( [SPCIIYSSOY SOOURI] ATB]N [I9UMQ) AN

WOOIPNI 29 BaIE AIpUne| ‘greq [y - WHIppy
wooryeq sunepdn pue adered w woox Axpuney Surso[oug

Jaeursoridar quy,

eIp JOO[] UBIppY
Justnaoe[dal IajeaT I8
oI MBN

QWO M3N

UOTIRUTOD JOMAS
TUOMRUUOD JaMag

U SINJXY 9Imjny 10] UIRIp Fuip[mq 0jul SUIRIP soU T Sunmn)

nIeq o[od Ur woompeg

wwupoedar Dy % oeWwny]
€SI J10]B 12U
yusmmaseidal OV
juemaaedal Oy

[[eISUI I0jeISuar)
qusweoejdar Oy
Jusuroe(dar Dy

WO MON

aul| £23 MaN

DVAH SWpring smoN
yuamasedal Jaur] 79 eovTun,
yuomaoe[dar sovmmyg

Iopest] Jolem JO UOLIB[RISU]
JBIRsEq 01 DV AH Sulppy
1onp 2% D/v 2or[day

IS ANV TIHGIWND 9147
TAV NOUNH 612¢

1# FOVS N #0€

231 Anumo] 914

IS TVIRIVAVHD 292

¥V HLTVEANONNOD 1161
AAY MIOWINT 808

TAV NOLSHM LI8Y

V HLTVEANONAOD 9181
IS NAOED 1111

1S HSOIGIOVS 9T5T

(I I TIIN S52€

QA STOHDIN S0LL
NISSOUD HOV.LIOD 816
TLIL AOV.LLOD ££16

QAY IUEANING A\ 9L18

QA TUEANITIG A\ TGI8

ML TIND ¥558

IS HI9E N 6¥€5

651-90-02dd
¥S1-90-02dd
£51-90-0¢dd
6¥1-90-0¢dd
Br1-90-0Tdd
LP1-90-0¢dd
¥ 1-90-0cdd
SP1-90-0¢dd
Tr1-90-02dd
O¥1-90-0cdd
SE1-90-0cdd
Pe1-90-0Tdd
£€1-90-0zdd
LG1-¢002dd
991-¢0-02dd
281-20-02dd
161-¢0-02dd
8¢1-20-02dd
9¢1-¢0-0cdd

SuIqum[g

Gl ISITALID J JO TaqUUNN]

LS LSTE 0L6¢1

A TIOHS HXVT 058¢C
AT NNHHIION L658C
HAVY HLY €L8LT

A HIOHS {2V 0T8T
(Td dSIx 98912

(Td NOSTIIVd 9¢ZZe
NTHIVTAINIL 08382¢

T INITHSVI €692
HOINIH 10T
INNOWHIEVA L2§

ANIO VO LYE

LS AANIO 195F
A00VEN AULNAOD 126%
HAV TYd <09

€CS-0Z-0ZNd
91¢-02-0ZNd
£0C-0C-0CNd
¢0¢-02-0TNd
66¢-0¢-0cd
£6¢-0¢-02d
98¢0 02Nd
8¢ 02-0TNd
082-02-0ZNd
15¢-81-0CNd
£1e81-0CNd
Coe 81 0CNd
£9e-L0m0TNd
P L0 0TNd
e LO- 0N



00%20°8C$ Pl 1101,

[0T/1€/L0 - 0T/10/L0] <HpUOW SNOIII> UL PINSSIHYE(] HURD]

Furqumig

NV

odA Tarurre amuna g
MO [eomueyey = dipurag muad
MO Teomoar = sddpymegiwiag

spIosay [V ‘vonemdog

ISITUIRJ JO JIqUUNN

00°¢8z$
00°001$
00'001%
00°0113%
00's01$
00°001$
00°00T$
00°¢otd
00'88¢t
00°STIE
00°001§

0Z02/L2/L0
020Z/62/L0
0Z0Z/LZ/L0
0zZ0Z/0Z/ L0
0Z0Z/91/40
0Z0Z/91/L0
0Z0Z/€1/L0
0Z0Z/€1/L0
0T0Z/60/ L0
0Z0Z/90/ L0
0Z0Z/90/L0

00°6vEv$ PRI TeI0L,

Suiquumg sayeT 18a3)

opng 2 TONINNSTOT) AVOISTIUIOT
SuoRnIoS e oMo

Burqun|q 3104

UBSIIA] JO SWI2)SAG UORBPUNOg
UESRIA] JO STWI1SAG UOREBPUNO]
suy FuneardaxT TMS

Fuiqumig sisom

OUT ST T A\

SBunearsxy $99ED0SSY 2 I94ep UOY
Suqunid [@oL,

OSTIOYRIRAL AU JOJ QIS AN PUR “YUIs siojfuel ‘moonped
TOTIOSTU0D J2MAS

oseq Jomoys o1A1oy

[STUT] JEamoseq

dumd dums [ pue Sugoosdioiem JIOLIAUT ] 47
Surjoordioesm. IoTI810T I 8t

TOT}OUUOD I9MAT

WI0O0IIRq JUSUESey

UOTJINLSTOD MAN

0] peo[ I2M2S FMISIXS WO [BIoYe] Iomas Aejues Fur[[esuy

TOTIITUOD I3IMIAG

HIINH 101

LS MHIAANVED 121

HAV VIONH §629

N SEEINOH 655¢

LS HIOC S L08E

UID ACOMAHDIH ¥elb
HAY AOOMLSHYED L2289
H0AVHN ALLNNOD 1868
HAV TN H 0018

LS THATA 61F

LS VITONOVIN T911

ISITUIAJ JO J3qUUNN

0S1-81-02dd
861-L0-02dd
$61-L0-02dd
£¥1-L0-0¢dd
c¥1-L0-02dd
1-L0-02dd
6€1-20-02dd
LE1-20-02dd
T¢1-L0-02dd
1€1-L0-02dd
0c1-L0-02dd



05224 0Z0T/6T/LO "HAV SY'IDN0d #00F TN HO-SLE+090 107 4g qOIN/ W WH 106¢ 850-90-02Sd
pasorddesiq onpadsuy aoueueynely Aredorg 0T0TAOL/LO ssuonoadsuy
:monduosa(q sFom
05°LZ8% 020T/6C/L0 HAY SV TONOA #00F TW 110-512+0-90 107 4d QUIA/UT TH O16E LC0-90-0ZSd
pasoxddesicy onoadsu] eoueusiurepy Alradolg 020Z/0¢/L0 :smopodadsuy
:uonpduosa(q oM
06°.z% 0T0T/6T/L0 "HAV SV'IDNOA +00F TN 1T0-GTZ 090 10T M J QO / UL TH 016E 950-90-0ZSd
pasoxddesi(y onoadsuy soueusme] Axsdoig 0Z0T/0¢/L0 sswopoadsuy
raondaosac sppom
06°22$ 0T0T/6T/L0 HAV SYIDNOA +00F TN 110°S1Z+0-90 0T Aq QOW/ T W TE6E $S0-90-0ZSd
posoxddesiq onsadsuy soueusjurey Ssedoig 020Z/0€/L0 rsuondadsy
mondirosa(y srom
0578 020Z/67/L0 HAV SVTTIONOA #00F TN 110-S12-+0-90 10T AJ qOoW /U T HIH 816¢€ +50-90-02Sd
pasoaddesiq onoadsuy souetsuTey Aedosg 0Z0T/0E/L0 ssuonoadsug
rmondmosa(q Hrox
0siz$ 020T/6T/LO HAV SVTDNOJ #00¥ TN HOSIE#0°90 307 94 QoN/WT WA O0b6E £50-90-02Sd
paaoiddesiq onooadsuy eoweusyurely Altedold 0T0T/0€/L0 ssuonoadsug
mwondposa(q srom
0<'cd 0202/6T/L0 'HAV SYTONOA v00F IN HOSIEF090  op3g qopg/wT evs) 1201 2S0-90-02Sd
pasciddesiq onoadsuy sotenapreiy Aradorg 0T0T/¥T/LO ssuopoadsug
cozeteey] woif 1ssnbar asuensurey Hrodoxg wonduosa(y Jiox
00'554 0COEHFT/LO HHdOUd OOZVINV IV 0€0-0LF-11-90 01 Lorydwnyy 6081 180-90-025d
18101, 224 parauyg e b1l Ny J3qunp] [PaIed ssIPpPY qof # v g

0202/£0/80




o
05°LSE$

spro2oy [y ‘vonemdog

Arewrwung 1rodoy

0S°LSCS :9dAT, 30 S99, TR10T,
) :9dA T, 50, SITIDJ T8I0
paaoiddesiq orpoadsu] soweuapurely Aladorg 0TOZ/0E/LO rsuopoadsug
:nondirosa(q yroM
05°.28 020C/6T/LD THAVY SV IONOA #00F DN 110-G12-+0-90 A4 QA/SVTONOT 200k Z90-90-0ZSd
pasorddesiq onpoadst soteusuIRIA AMRdorg 0T0T/0L/LOD ssuopdadsuy
wnondiIFosa(] jIoM
06 Lz 020Z/6T/LO "HAV SVIDNOOA #00F TW 110-S12-%0-90 o7 Yd qO/UT BUAL G101 190-90-0ZSd
posoiddesiq onpadsuy asuemapmel Aladorg 0TOTAOE/LD rsmopdadsuy
wwondriosa(y qrom
0528 0T0T/6T/LO THAY SVTIDN0Ad ¥00F TN L10-51e+0-90 1077 ¥ QO /U IH S16E 090-90-02Sd
pasosddesicy onpadsu] soususyrey Auradorg 0TOTAE/LO :suonoadsuy
wwonduzosa( Jrom
05°.2d 020T/62/L0 HAY SYION0A +#00F TN LT0-S12+0-90 10T 4d qQOW/ T TH €16¢ 650-90-0ZSd
pasoxddesiq onoadsuy soueuenneN Aladold 020Z/0E/L0 rsuonoadsuy

:uonduosaq jrom



[oz/1e/L0

- 0Z/10/L0] <HIUOU STOIADL]>

Ul Pa[npefagaui] e uonoadsuy
NV

(394) ATOH = SMEg I
ANV nasd

rerads = adAzimmed e

vy v ananloaar



poaciddy

uor00dsu] 193008 JAIRN 0Z0T/ST/LO rsuopoadsuy

uonoadsurexpos serepy  “UHORAHEISI(L 0N

00'5§ 0C0T/P1/L0 ANIVIOT 2DV 01-L10-610-51-08 IS CINZTE 808+1 SF0-02-025d
paoxddesig uoroedsu] 193005 1919 020T/90/L0 ssuopoadsuy
paoxddesig woroadsuy 193008 I8 0C0T/TT/LO ssuopoadsug

wonoadsT 193208 19194 wwondnosaq [rom
000t 14 0Z0¢/10/L0 vV dldddd SPNYEA 0e0-c0g-L0-L0 TAV H = 0£5S CHO-L0-02Sd
poaoxddesiq "or)adsu] 193008 IS 0T0T/0T/L0 ssuonoadsuy
uonoadsur 1oypos 3apy  (UORdEIISa( oM
00°65$ 0TOT/LT/LO HAHA % S1D ‘SHTHAHA 0eCG9T81-90 IS XAANTO 10¥€ 050-90-07Sd
uonoadsu] 183208 1J0IN 0202/50/80 :suopoadso]
wonoadsur 1oypos oy SUORdIIDSIQ oM
00'cst 0z0T/S1/L0 VN MINVE SN 0L0-TTT-¢1-90 IS NIV 2 vebe GH0-90-02Sd
posoxddy nopadsu] 19008 1I9IA 0TOT/ST/LO ssuondadsug
uonoodsuT 19208 I mondasa(q JroM
00°65% 0Z0T/¥1/L0 dOT % dSO[‘SOTIVIED 06+ 02F-21-90 IS VAWV.I C1EE 1H0-90-0ZSd
pasoxddy uonoadsu] 123008 I0JAL 0TOZ/ST/LO ssuonoadsug
uonoadsur joxpos sejapy  (WORBAHEOSIQ oM
00°55¢ 0T0T1/L0 H % ' AW NAONd 060-501°2090 v goENISHA N $I8E 9%0-90-02Sd
pasoxddy onaadsuy 195208 I3 0202/90/L0 rsuopoadsuy
uonoadsur 103208 TSI mmondurosaq rom
00°65$ 020T/20/L0 0av ® Sadzv{ ‘SIonTd 0C0-561-01-90 IS ATTINNA A 90T +0-90-02Sd
Te10 1, 99 paIaug Ne(q PRUAQ qUENN] 9278 ss2IppVY qof # IS G

0202/¢0/80

~ 1sonbay 1ouA

musag [eroads

E._.Eom. ﬂﬁoumm MEEOE



L 1SR [e10,], pUes
00°0bb$ SO [Er0] pueIny

Arewrwung 130doy

00°0V1$ :9dAY 10 se9 ea0T,
L :2dA1 103 simuId g [e30],

jsanbay] UM = AI0891R) UL
¥ uonoadsuy

19208 19 = ATOFole) WIS
MO uorssarddng -
Ar0GareyTmIag
HO

IR [eoeds = A103ore)Nuued
ANV

[0Z/TE/L0 - 0T/T0/L0] <puoux
SNOIASIJ> UL PAnSSIaYe(T iUl

SPIOT IV ”.GO..D.NHS&OH._“

pooR]



